Pages 3-7

Pages 8-10

Pages 11-15

Page 16

Pages 17-61

10.

JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEDNESDAY, JULY 5, 2017 AT 6:30 PM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CALIFORNIA 92252

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

This is the time set aside for public comment on any District-related matter not appearing on the
agenda. Government Code prohibits the Board from taking action on these items, but they may be
referred for future consideration. Please state your name and limit your comments to 3 minutes.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Matters on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be enacted in a single
motion without discussion. Any Board member or member of the public may request that an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar and acted on separately.

« Approve Draft Minutes of the June 21, 2017 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
« Salary Schedule ( Reviewed by Finance Committee on May 24, 2017)

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 17-978, ESTABLISHING THE
APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 — Recommend that the Board
adopt Resolution No. 17-978.

DISCUSS RATE STUDY SCENARIOS — Recommend that the Board approve the first
three scenarios as a starting point for development of 2017 rate study alternatives. (Reviewed
by Finance Committee on June 26, 2017)

WELL 14 REHABILITATION — APPROVAL TO FUND ADDITIONAL WORK -
Recommend that the Board authorize the General Manager to take such actions as needed,
including the amendment of the Tri County contract, to futher treat Well 14, at a cost not to
exceed $150,000 with a 10 perecent contingency of $15,000.

MID BUDGET REVIEW 16/17 AND 17/18 — Recommend that the Board approve
proposed changes to 16/17 and 17/18 budgets as recommended by the Finance Committee on
June 26, 2017. (Reviewed by Finance Committee on April 26, 2017 and June 26, 2017)



Pages 62-63 | 11. LETTER OF OPPOSITION TO THE CADIZ WATER PROJECT- Recommend that
the Board approve the President of the Board to sign the letter of support in opposition to
Cadiz.

12. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT
13 GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED, COMMENTS AND FUTURE
14. AGENDA ITEMS -
e Mojave Water Agency — June 22, 2017- Rebecca Unger — Kirby Brill Retirement
Ceremony
e Finance Committee — June 26, 2017 — Bob Johnson and Tom Floen
e Legislative and Public Information Committee — Kathleen Radnich

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES —
15. e Citizens Advisory Committee — July 12, 2107 at 6:00 p.m.
e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting — July 13, 2017 — Vice President Johnson
e ASBCSD —July 17, 2017 —EI Pescador, 14144 Green Tree Blvd., Victorville, CA 92395
o Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) — August 3, 2017 at 10 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
16.

INFORMATION

The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.Any person with a disability who requires
accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior
to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours.



b2

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
Minutes of the
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 21, 2017

CALL TO ORDER: 6:30 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Mickey Luckman  Present
Bob Johnson Absent
Geary Hund Present
Rebecca Unger Present
Tom Floen Present

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager

Randy Mayes, Interim Director Water Resources and Ops.
Beverly Waszak, Executive Assistant

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant
GUESTS 5
APPROVAL OF AGENDA —

President Luckman made a change to move Item #8 to Item #7.

MSC/ Unger/Hund 4/0 to approve the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, June 21, 2017
Agenda with the change of moving Item #8 to Item #7.

Floen Aye
Hund Aye
Luckman Aye
Johnson  Absent
Unger Aye
PUBLIC COMMENT -

Al Marquez, Joshua Tree commented that it would be nice if there were a public comment after
the Board has completed the Agenda in order for the public to comment on the meeting. Mr.
Marquez reiterated the importance of getting Well 14 back online.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be adopted in total by one
action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any individual or organization
interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard.

A. Approve Draft Minutes of the June 7, 2017 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors.
MSC/ Unger/Hund 4/0 to approve the Consent Calendar.

Floen Aye
Hund Aye
Luckman Aye
Johnson  Absent
Unger Aye

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 3 of 64



10.
1.

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY (USGS) STUDY CONTINUATION AT A
COST OF $109,100 - Recommend the Board approve $109,100 extension to the Joint Funding
Agreement with USGS. A brief discussion with the Board followed. GM Sauer commented that
the recommended amount to approve had changed from $109,100 to $65,200.

MSC/ Unger/Hund 4/0 to approve the $65,200 for the USGS extension to the Joint Funding
Agreement.

Floen Aye
Hund Aye
Luckman Aye
Johnson  Absent
Unger Aye

COMBS CUSTOMER ACCOUNT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM DECISION -
Recommend that the Board deny the Combs’ request for additional assistance and direct
the General Manager to proceed with the assistance offered to the Combs’ as stands.
Board of Directors tabled this item.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS-

Kathleen Radnich, Public Qutreach Consultant reported on the following:
e Summer Wild Crafting class dates are now scheduled:
*  Seed harvesting overview: Thursday, July 25, 10AM-11AM (JBWD Board Room)
* Hands-on field excursion: Tuesday, August 1st, 7AM-8:30AM (all meet here first)
o Seed cleaning and propagation: Friday, August 11th, 10AM-11:30AM (JBWD Board
Room)

e JTNP Nursery Tour: Thursday, September 7th, 10-11AM
o Grant application awards with MWA/AWAC will be announced any day, however we have
o  MWA be cutting back as much as 75% in special project funding.

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE: Next meeting is scheduled for July 12, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.
(Please note the date change from July 11" to July 12™)

DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT — None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT - General Manager Curt Sauer reported on the topics
below with a brief discussion with the Board following:

Well 14

Chromium 6

HVAC Update

County Mental Health Facility
Dollar General

Will Serves and Meter Quotes
Regulatory Compliance Analyst
MWA Water Costs

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting — June 22, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.-
Director Unger (Kirby Brill’s final hoorah).

ASBCSD - July 17, 2017 ~Place to be determined, Phelan Pinon Hills

Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) — August 3, 2017 at 10
a.m.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 4 of 64



13.

14.

DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED, COMMENTS/FUTURE
AGENDA ITEMS
» Director Unger commented on the ACWA newsletter that featured JBWD and a

memorial paragraph for Victoria Fuller. Director Unger suggested that the letter
to Honorable Ryan Zinke that opposes the Cadiz Water Project be added to the
next Board Agenda.
Director Floen commented on the ASBCSD dinners he has been attending.
Director Hund had no comment.
President Luckman Chaired the Pipeline Commission, and met with Kirby Brill
who is retiring from the Mojave Water Agency and met with the new General
Manager Tom McCarthy, whom JBWD looks forward to working with.

ADJOURNMENT

MSC/ Unger/Floen 4/0 to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors at 7:59

Floen Aye
Hund Aye
Luckman Aye
Johnson  Absent
Unger Aye
Respectfully submitted:

Curt Sauer, GM and Board Secretary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 5 of 64



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 5, 2017

Reportto:  President and Members of the Board
M
Prepared by: Susan Greer 'ﬂﬂ-%

i A

J

TOPIC:
APPROVE SALARY SCHEDULE

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Joshua Basin Water District Salary Schedule dated 5/12/17

ANALYSIS:

CalPERS requires ONE salary schedule per agency, formally adopted by the goveming body.
Previously, the District had separate salary schedules for the Union group and the
Management/Supervisory/Confidential group, and the General Manager wasn’t on any salary schedule.

The attached salary schedule was initially developed as part of the Koff Total Compensation Study
previously approved by the Board. The schedule was developed so that all employees would be
included, and additional in-between steps provide for placement of future positions, as needed.

Adoption of the schedule puts the District in compliance with CalPERS requirements. As future annual
cost-of-living increases, that are already negotiated via the 2016-2019 Union MOU, are implemented,
the salary schedule will have to come back to the Board for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 6 of 64



140} wbug

| tstoss | ofvess | E6viss | E095:$ ) escers | 09615 | sozoes | zevews _3=ﬂwlm«m._33§"w_ ERZESELS | DOTLBIIS | o5W | ¥3ovhviuvEINGD] wD |
BPE9:5 | i0S:S | fBCtes | BSEMss | 95969% | BSE L3 | 00£99s | w9l so0095 | ooywss Tewoeeeis .wqgumﬂ DELTEELS | SZLSTDES o _|
H-E.mh...l. Mn—.Mhm.l BEE 143 W.F.mw. wmm 49 mn 99% mh@e@. mhh,mw 000 BES ! #IIO0E! 15 60665
EB[EL B6E7T. 959 B BEE L DBE 99 ERY K95 SO EY Jw.wm.nw DLY £S5 20 589°2 lewlwdm 5K LX) 2
I B #5619 t89v95 | %0 995 590095 94555 | e9siEE OTEYSS
& L 00F & 1942 soreas | oot 590095 | 00985 STV ves | ®cecozis | zetorss
156255 _|_00% 9 EBY ¥ €35_| 995195 | 49 009855 | OLTLS FROESS DEBLLIIS | ESZIGRS
ER9v9s | SOi€9s | 995195 | 590095 | 009ESS | OCUL5s | S1£S5S E6L 155 DTGV ITS | (5EsLES
ER9 794 SOTEY! 995°19% S90°C9 I._muwum DLT 255 SLL55 Siy'rs OE5'055 h. IIZ'TL S6 MY RS _ a_
E 995 19 90095 | oogwss | 0iress | 9Li5ss | sirw: BRO €5 B6Z6vS | S608vS | EOESZIETS | BE STUEGULE | ESOEETS | W $10UN0538 7 SNOLYHIJO W3V 10 HOLIIEI
995 550 09BSS | OLTLSS | OiLS olrrss | BR0E TS GaEvs | 7269vS | GSLSUBIIS | DNEESL6S § F1I90TS | DTEELES
EL 009 & NT155 | 9I£5%5 | otrvet mROEsS | €601 [T 769vs | BLLSPs |EL¥EG¥EIS,| LGLILSGS | GLTINOLS | FawEEss
00955 | 0LUZSS | 94r%555 | Suwwss | weoess | eec1ss | ODeS0s | BeLevs LSYS | 1991 8.:5 718 | RTS8 T6% | STLSLOLS | OeTeil
ocrest | oprses | otowss | eeoess | eectss | oesoss | secess | seowrs 159 t¥f 2560665 | 6w IsSL
9SS ress | esoE oL 155 | Des0SS | B6L6vS | soOEws | ZE6ovS LLEvS | 19900 | ZLSENS 7829565
aLv 75! T DES 0SS | B6L6vs | co0WwS | TZ69vs | GZZSvs | 199wws | zesews | eoser Z0TEVES
FEU£5! 6C155 | M 6L 6vS | Se08vs | ZI6avs | BiEsvs | 199K LISES | S0SIrS_| ZIVIFS L6T00'65
E6L TS DES DS > | 86T 6 S60'B¥S ~Nm.w|.'.| HIL 5¥S nﬁ.ﬂ. ZES EVS [ u.w.,m ZEVTIYS T9% %S €5 L16'8%
IS 05 BET 6k 560 B80S ZZ6'9WS BLL°50S 199 ZLSERS 605°Z¥S ZLE'TY 1990vS vnvLm_lm. £5°85L'RS
61675 | So0Wbs | 2Z69¥s | BZLSws | 1990w | ZLsevs | 605evs | ZZvivs | T9v0bs | wiobes | FISBES | 2454t | PEGES ZOUSt) TH.GYTELS | SoresEs
coBvs | zreovs | arcovs | Toows | zieevs | costvs | avies | Tov0es | wevers | Ticees | Zrsits | osooes |wemouois Tezrevcoesi| esoeess
ZI6'9¥S §LL'SK5 1995 th.ﬁ 605 Z¥S ZEr1vS 198°0FS PEV'6ES 115°8ES 2e5 LES 95995 hﬁ SE! 2¥'B6S'E65 | EUPRE'RL O2'EET'8! paial BOSIAYIANS NOUIMNOOYd Yllvsy O
BILSvs | 199Wws | Zesovs | 60SEvS | Zvivs | 1ovovs | vevess | VISeEs | Zesees | 95995 | 79055 | GUmvES | G AICGRS | BOGSSCES | EBWEEL
Togwes | T/5es | 60sZvs | zewivs | Tovoes | wewers | Viewmes | zzeies | 9c99ss | corses | ewwess | weowss | esseass | emeecos | ocieces Ty WOSIARIANS NOLAEIBLS!

EL5'EVS 6052w iV 1K torovs PV EL T154€$ LS LES 959°9¢5 L SE 6B3¥ES | BEOVES BOLEES | PR6ZO06S | SO'EXYAIS | BPTIOG'ES I HOLYNIOEOD0)

605Tvs | Zewivs | Tavovs | vevees | VUeeS | zesees | 9599g5 | 2945ES | 6@wveS | @cowes | Pozess | ger 2eS | ¥ | Seenesas | eresel

[ZZvivl | towows | wevees | Tisees | fe54es | 9599¢S | zoeses | eeswes | meoves | eozer | @eeces | mostes | 847929mS | E4bvs'5os | JseAlL »n HOLYBLSININGY LIVEINOI/4IOVNY S3I8ND5 34

| ov0¥S | virees | Tu58¢s | 2fuies | 95901 | 7orSEs | eeapES | Gropes | eozees | woeqes | B0aFes | Legoes | 199stems | ociereas | ezeios FE] INVISISSY 3AUND
vivees | Tisees | teszes | osases | eacses | eswves | Beoves | mozees | mcZes | mootes | fesots | cwooss | ovouzas | ee9rsess | ereraos »n INVINNDOTW| EE
TIGBES | zZafes | 9s99%S | 29roes | eeewes | Brobes | Borees | socZes | B09les | cewoes | sevoeS | tseers | JSEOCDSSI(17505008s.| 0£5.9°95 zE
U525 | 9so0es | Tais 688vEs | Be0ves | sozees | @seect | @09tes | [egoes | ce00ES | 1se6rs | seo®es | rReNURES |iwedusessy] eveisss TR [ (1
959965 | ¢9£5¢5 | eBAwEs | BrOvES | BOZEES | ®oeees | 6097es | ZE90es | 580085 | iseezs | se9mes | ie625 | £2EvZ94S | 94 BOTESS | ¢9ESEDS INISIV QI ¥DIVH340 NOLOROAHd natvm]  of
Tarses | ceaves | meowes | oorees | meczes | mostes | cemoes | vmowes | Gieezs | Scoess | ie6ids | 9arizs | EnwRcwSi[imet6asss | evesios 53
68aves | exoves | eories | @eezes | sosues | fesGes | ssuoes | iseezs | sevmrs | seeies | oczizs | Tesors | smesszss | srwoesss | evibaos ISV Q31 IINVNIINIYW ¥ NOWNULSNGT] © |

[ecoves | wocees | eerees | 809TEs | few0is | ce00es | Vse6es | se9ses | itedirs | 9szirs | 160rs | ev6 SIS | BGGLDLS 6666855 i€

[ eozees | Beezes_| P099ES | feeOES | SPOGES | VSe6Zs | SE9Bes | [e6izs | 9szis | 1es9t Y655 | G0vsts | SOELIGES |19 | soesess ISV iy saEnswpY Sareyien) keenisy| o7

[ “Berzes | wootes | eesoes | seooes | tseees | seoses | ceees | oseit | tesozs | mveces | eoecs | z6ows  |ESENELo%: | B9 6SEISS | 0451955 | T 5T
BO9TES | feBOsS | Se00es | tseers | seoBes | seeers | oseies | 1es9es | tveaes | GOEST 6925 | 060VIS | €L wpis95 | 00c0U0SS | ELBLRSS TNISHY 11 HOLVU3J0 NOIING0Ed VALYM| _ #2
cew0es | seooes | tseses | seomes | ceeces | oszezs | 1esoes | eveses | e0Eszs | zeowes | 060bes | eos ers | DZivbwas|vuwweruwhi| ovsess |
SB00RS | Wsebes | ceoses | fe64fs | 9scits | Vov9es | Tveses | edeses | geor 060v2S | 705625 | 626225 || 90945295 | 15769bS | ELPITSS ISV W IONVNILNIVA 3 NOLIANISND| 22
TSe62¢ | we982s | fe6i7s | 9575 | 165925 | tvesis | GOESLs | 769els | O60F WSELs | eleizs | oieads |2s TCorEovsl| vo4e0ss T
SE9BIS | ce6ezs | 9seer 65925 | Tv6ses | GOESLS | re9wrs | OGOULS | COSECS | Ge6C7S | OLEZZS | vZB1ZS | BYI9SES3I|IE¥ SYEge TS [

IRVISTSSY IAUVHISININGY HOINT
tesees | 9szees | tesors | aweses | eoeszs | wesves | oeovrs | zosers | eveees | OcEvEs | vemuzs | 62125 | 9cwOl'sss | ezemrvys | ovavevs INISAY INLYINISTUGIY TDIALIS VIWOLSTD OvTT| 6T
NVIJINHIL ONLNNODIY

sszazs | 1esozs | eeses | eoeses | wewwrs | oeoves | rosers | eeetrs | oeeees | weates | zertes | eecors | eviesuss | 1isoris | erveees | esoooes |awasw O ot o ol 1

[ 165975 | Zveses | eoeses | ceswzs | OeOves | C0SEZS | GI6ZZS | OZETCS | PINCS | Z6ZM75 | TLOIS | 99¢0(5 | SLWOESSE | WCESIERE|| BOG0IES | LLTISES a_
Tv6575 | e0ESES | To9wes | DeOves | Zosers | er6ezs | oreees | wraies | verizs | erz0rs | 992005 | 2/Z615 | 9765655 | SIGTITYS | G906vEs | DI4bES |IWOSIV 13INVNLINIVA % NOLDNHISNDY] 51
BOESZS | f69vE ZoSE€Zs | 6t67es | oreces | vIolrs | T6r1zs | €ez0rs | 99z0rs | Te6lS | 6BZGIS | /oevalss | OLZINONS | /GORERS | ISEREES | IWISIV NYIINH33L 3VAIII0 SINIDDOV] &1

[ ze9vzs | oeow Whits | erezes | oeeezs | waaies | geries | errors | savers | zicels | eszets | eiwers | ewese TSEVI6ES)| L66LEYS | S6192ES — ¥

[ o60wZS | oaers | 6eeees | oieers | brales | vheies | 2207 | 992025 | 7461S | 6ur6lS | GIAEIS | 09¢HIS | DOZOIOSS | 6LBEIBES | 8SSAlvs | DVZEIES |INOSAv IALVINISTHAIH THAIS HINOLSHD| T

[ osezs | ere t OcE22s | wemlzs | zerizs | e4e0t5 | 982075 | 222615 | 68C61S | GIBHIS | OSEEIS | £36L1s | GUYSRErSi| DELSLLES)| viEL0¥s | BLPOLE 3
6I6ZZ5_| OteZes | vewvzs | Tecies | tirocs | 99v0rs | teiels | estels | Glo@ls | OSE9Ns | TIGAIS | GIe 1S | /G TRMIYS]| YORPCOESI] BEVI6ES | SO0620 1
[T veeizs | zeztzs | £eeoes | ostors | zece1s | eszels | 61Bs1s | 09ewIs | Zi6 1S | Sivels | 6v0 %5 | EEBISOVSE| GOTYSESi| reiiwes | iTase [

| vie Ter 175 | €400¢ | 99c07s | Zile1s | 6eCels | GI@IS | o9twls | 216415 | Sevil$ | evDZI$ | EE99I5 |V WEESK : oL tgy’ 3
26t terozs | osz0rs | zelels | eatels | GIASIS | O9t8IS | ZIGZTS | SEvilS | 6r0Z1S | €6981S | BZZ9YS | GCLBCYRgu| ECESLEs 8T8 | 0
14025 | 99z0zs | zisels | eszels | 61WIS | OSewIS | Ti6Z15 | siveis | 6voris | eeosls | 2Zols | geweis | U6 /orevs | /OOTGZES | 6SODIES | IUVREZS |IWOSIV IO WUINID IR LV &
WALGIT | 720615 | 68C6IS | GI99IS | OStHIS | ZI6L15 | SIvZis | evo4ls | €€98ls | Bezals | ze@sis | geest LLTises | vease 9
2eels | eaeels | eledls | osewls | {16415 | SevilS | evoZis | 69915 | BZZ91S | ZEBSIS | 9y SIS | 690513 Orares | velise 5

6wzl | Glwis | O9e@ls | zi6els | sivels | evoets | exasls | szzsls | tewsis | ovwsis | e9061s | toLels r
GI98IS | 05e81S | 716418 | GLvilS | GvDZ1S | €9915 | BZz91s | Z3BSIS | obosls | 600516 | 10Lv1S | Eveels £
DSEHIS | 716415 | SLPZIS | 6YOZIS | €69915 | 62Z915 | 26BSIS | ovpsis | 690515 | DLwiS | EvEPIS | EGGELS 3

Sevils | evos1S | €e991s | Brz9ls | Ze@Sls | ovwsIs | 690515 | TOLvIS | Ewivis | keoels | csgels g 1
94315 Edlls | Zdils

July 5, 2017 Page 7 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 5, 2017
Report to: President and Members of the Board

Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC:

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 17-978, ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATION
LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution No. 17-978

ANALYSIS:

The appropriation limit calculation for fiscal year 17/18 is attached. This is another routine
matter, requiring annual calculation, posting and approval by the governing body. We posted
the calculation as required by law, at least 15 days prior to tonight’s consideration for adoption,
on June 8. The appropriation limit is also reviewed annually in conjunction with the audit.

The appropriation limit (also known as the Gann Limit) was enacted in 1980. The purpose of
the Limit is to place an annual limit or restriction on the growth of tax-funded programs and
services. The Limit provides for an annual increase no greater than the increase in the cost of
living, plus the increase in population. The proceeds of taxes in excess of appropriations must
be designated for purposes exempt from limitation or returned to taxpayers. Proceeds of taxes
have been interpreted to include general tax revenues, proceeds from investment of tax
revenue, revenue from user fees and charges that exceed the cost of providing the service and
state/federal grant revenue unrestricted as to use. Both the cost of living and population
decreased compared to last year. The cost of living decreased from 5.37% to 3.69%, while the
population for unincorporated portions of San Bernardino County, which applies to us,
decreased slightly from .68% to .62%. The combination of these two numbers results in a total
increase of 4.33%.

The District anticipates approximately $428,000 in general tax revenues (the “free” portion of
the 1% property tax) plus approximately $37,000 in interest revenue, this year, which is subject
to the Limit. All other revenues, such as for debt service or user fees (because they do not
exceed the cost of service) are not subject to the Limit. The total of these subject revenues,
$465,000 is significantly below the 17/18 appropriation limit of $1,688,477.

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 8 of 64



RESOLUTION NO. 17-978

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATION LIMIT OF
THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District
as follows:

1. That in accordance with Article XIIB of the California Constitution and Section
7910 of the Government Code of this State, the appropriation limit for this District is
established at $1,688,477.

2. The Board of Directors selects the per capita personal income as the cost-of-living
factor to compute the appropriation limit.

3. That documentation used in the determination of such appropriation limit has
been available to the public at least fifteen days prior to this meeting of the Board of
Directors.

4, This resolution is effective August 5, 2017.

ADOPTED this 5" day of July, 2017.

Tom Floen
Geary Hund

Bob Johnson
Mickey Luckman
Rebecca Unger

By

Mickey Luckman, President

Attest
Curt Sauer, General Manager/Board Secretary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 9 of 64



JOSHUA PASIN
“EATER DISTRICT

P.0O. BOX 875 + 61750 CHOLLITA ROAD » JOSHUA TREE » CALIFORNIA 92252
LEPHONE {760) 366-843 AX (760) 366-9528 E-mail: _customerservice®ibwd.com

www, jbwd.com
2017/2018 APPROPRIATION LIMIT CALCULATION

PER CAPITA INCOME FACTOR CHANGE: 3.69%
POPULATION FACTOR CHANGE: 0.62%
{unincorporated San Bernardino County)

Per Capita Conversion to Ratio: 369 + 100/100 = 1.0369

Population Conversion to Ratio: 062 + 100/100 = 1.0062

CHANGE FACTOR CALCULATION:  1.0369 x 1.0062 = 1.0433 4.333 %

2016/2017 LIMIT L 1,618,400
2017/2018 CHANGE FACTOR X 4.33%
2017/2018 CHANGE LIMIT 3 70,077
2016/2017 APPROPRIATION LIMIT $ 1,618,400
2017/2018 CHANGE LIMIT + 70,077
2017/2018 APPROPRIATION LIMIT $ 1,688,477

Posted June 8, 2017

e

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 10 of 64



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 5, 2017

Reportto:  President and Board Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer %X

TOPIC:
DISCUSS RATE STUDY SCENARIOS

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve first three scenarios as a starting point for development of 2017 rate study alternatives

ANALYSIS:

The Board authorized the rate study last December. Preliminary information has been provided to the
rate consultant already, but we have some remaining big-ticket items that need to be addressed before
the financial plan can be developed.

The rate study process first involves developing a long-term financial plan that includes determining
our costs based on existing needs and future plans, which then becomes the basis for the rates. We
determine how much money we need and then we “back into” the rates, so to speak. We have several
new, big issues that we need to consider, and some of then could go one way or another, based on the
Board’s decisions. That is, the Board could elect to fund all, some, or none of the costs.

Chromium 6. We are waiting for additional Chromium 6 study information. There are still questions
about the treatment methodology and even what MCL will be approved by the state. While we wait for
information and issues to be resolved, we need to make some assumptions about project costs and
grants so that we can give direction to our rate consultant. Later, as more definitive information is
obtained, we will adjust. Chromium 6 construction costs have been increased based on the latest
information from Dudek. In addition, operations and maintenance costs associated with Chromium 6
will apply to each scenario starting in Year 2, most recently estimated at $632,000 per year.

CIP Funding. The board approved the Capital Improvement Plan in early 2016, with an average cost
of $2,500,000 per year, but there is no funding to implement the plan, which includes pipeline
replacement along with wells, tanks and booster station repair/replacement. The last rate study
included very little funding for capital replacement, which was determined at the time to be funded
from reserves. Note that the CIP does not include all capital costs, and staff has attempted to insure
that we will have reserves in place for those additional projects, which leads to the next topic.

Reserve Funding. Reserves have served the District well by providing a steady stream of available
funding for routine repair and replacement of some assets, such as vehicles and computers. However,
funding does not exist for meter replacement or studies/reports and funding for building expansion or
replacement and equipment/technology are both insufficient. Staff is recommending additional

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5,2017 Page 11 of 64



reserves. Note that the “additional reserves” figures have changed from the initial scenarios previously
presented, as we are continuing to analyze and refine. Reserve funding is increased 4% per year

Increased Water Recharge. The District is currently funding recharge of 500 acre feet per year and
wants to increase that amount to 1,000 acre feet per year, closer to the actual amount being pumped
from the aquifer. This cost increases 7% per year.

The information above outlines several significant factors that will impact water rates:

Chromium 6 implementation
Capital Improvement Plan
Reserve funding

Water recharge

These are not the only additional costs that will be included with the rate study. Existing and ongoing
costs will be automatically increased to reflect inflation. In addition, increased costs that have already
been agreed to or contracted for will automatically be included, such as for the recent MOU contract
approval. Such previously agreed-to costs are non-negotiable; this discussion relates mostly to issues
that are debatable, where the board could determine to fund or not to fund certain costs.

A rate study is a dynamic process. We start with basic information about known sources (revenues)
and uses (expenses) of funds. As we pull information together and begin to see results, and what
impacts various costs have on the rates, we evaluate and adjust. The attached three scenarios reflect
how the Board might determine to allocate costs, which then determines rates. There are dozens of
other options for how costs might be allocated, and we will explore some of them as we work through
the rate-setting process. We will “cherry pick” from the various options, along with more options that
will become apparent as we move through the process.

Recommending these options as the starting point in no way commits the Board to these costs or
alternatives; it is just the beginning of a very long process. In the past, we haven’t shared this
information with the Board or asked for approval at all; we just worked out a reasonable starting point
between the GM, myself and the rate consultant. Then, meetings with the CAC, Board and rate
consultant drive additional considerations or scenarios and we repeat the process of evaluating and
adjusting again-and-again as needed.

At this point, we’ve simply got to narrow down the options so that we have a starting point. We
believe that the Board needs to see what we’re calling the “Best Management Practice” option — doing
everything that we should do starting in year one — the highest cost. The next option we’re proposing
is the “Phased Approach,” which includes phased-in costs, starting with lower costs and then
increasing over the five-year period. The last option is the “Chrome 6 Construction Loan,” which
includes the assumption that we will not receive full grants for Chromium 6 construction and will incur
some loan costs (other two options assume full grant and zero construction cost.)

The various scenario tables include the explanation of the assumptions along the left side of the table.
Then, each column shows the costs of each of those assumptions per year. Each scenario includes five
years of costs that will be reflected in the five years of rates that will be developed. For example, the
Best Management Practice Scenario includes total costs of $3,626,310 for Year One, up to costs of
$3,783,742 in Year Five. Chrome 6 planning loan costs are $303,200 in each of the five years and CIP
Funding is $2,500,000 each of the five years, and so forth. In this scenario, there is a total of
$18,515,000 of costs over five years.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 12 of 64



As a point of reference, the 16/17 revenue budget is $5,610,937 although the portion derived from
water rates is $3,502,296.

There are dozens of potential scenarios and we need to find a starting point so that we can begin to
develop alternatives for rates. Staff recommends that the Board accept the three scenarios presented as
a starting point, which in no way commits us. Note that the last rate study already includes rates that
are effective 1/1/18, so there is a 6% overall rate increase already in place. At this point, we cannot
complete the new rate study, follow the Prop 218 requirements, and get new rates in place before
1/1/18, but we are shooting for a 3/1/18 date, assuming we have information we need for the
Chromium 6 treatment costs to meet that deadline. We will move forward to develop the financial plan
with the information we have and plug in the Chromium 6 information when we get it.

This item was discussed by the Finance Committee on 5/22/17 and 6/26/17, and their recommendation
is that the board approve these scenarios as a starting point.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5,2017 Page 13 of 64



UuoIIINIISUOD
s | eve'ese's 0 168785 | svo'z6s | 000°00s°z | 00z'€0E 943104 uzid jIny -
umm..— aJ2e 00s
v | S92'6T€'E 0 LZE'TTE 8€2'08S 000521’ | 00Z'€0E -0§Z 281ey23y |euonppy -
Buipung amasay ||n4 -
€ |99g'798° 0 878'05C 8EE'€9S 000°0S.°T | 00Z'€0E WSZ$
z |99t'0zt'z 0 9g0's6T | OE6'OVS | 000's2£°T | 0OZ'E0E - WT$ wod) Buipuny m_mw_
T |SSZ'086'T 0 SS0‘9PT 000'TES 000°000°T | 00Z'€0E Buluue|d - 943 %0 ‘W9ITS'TS -
ueo’ ueoq
1PNAISu0) | Idseydzy | sanesay Suipuny Buuued
Jeap | V10l g 3WOoIYD | |euoIppy | |eucIppy d1d g awouy) suojduinssy
HOVOUddV G3SVHd — ¢#
s | zvr'eses 0 16878 | sv9'z65 | 000'005'z | 00Z'E0E e
9JD) 10y Juesd |Ind -
v | S8Z'Thi'E 0 Ly8'LSE 8£2°08S 000005 | 0OT'€0E adieyday
1393} 242e 00§ |euoIppY -
13 SL6'00L'E 0 LEV'VEE 8EE'E9S 000°005‘T | 00Z'€0¢E Suipund amnsasay |nd -
z | 889'z99'¢ 0 865°7T€ | 0E6'OYS | 000'00S'Z | 00Z‘E0E duipund di ____Hw _
T | OTE'9Z9E 0 o11'Z62 000°TES 0000052 | 00Z°€0E duluueld - 913 %0 'WITS'TS -
ueoq ueo
Pnsuo) | adieyasy | samasay Suipuny Suuued
Jeap IVLOL g 3WOoLYD | |eUCIIPPY | |euonippy di2 9 3WaIYD suondwnssy

SORYNIIS AANLS 31vY TVLLINI

I11OVHd INIWIADYNYIN 1538 - T#

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 5,2017 Page 14 of 64



%€
s | Zv2'880'F 000'SOE | £68'28¢ | Sv9'.65 | 000'005°Z | 00Z'c0€ Ueo| Wg$/3ued WOT$/s1s03
uoIINIISU0D 94 NITS -
v | s9s'666°E 000°'50€ | £LZE'TIE | BEZ'08S | 000'00S'Z | 00Z'€0E 193) 3108 005
-05Z @8.eyday |euonippy -
£ | 99€2Z6'€ 000's0€ | 8Z8'0ST 8EE'E9S 000°005°'Z | 00Z'€0€ Suipung anasay ||nd -
Z | 99t'058'¢ 000'SOE | 9E0'S6T | DE6'OPS | 000'00S'Z | 00Z'€0E Buipuny dId _HM, _
T | 6S2'S8L°E 000'S0€ SS0'9PT 000'1ES 000'00S't | 00Z'c0E Suiuueld 913 %0 ‘WITS'TS -
ueoq ueo)

Pnnsuo) | adieyday | saasasay Buipuny 3uiuue|d

lea V10L g 3wosy) | [euolIppy | |euolIppy did g 3woJy) suondwnssy

NVOT NOILINYLSNOD 9 IWNOYHI - t#

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 5, 2017 Page 15 of 64



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

Meeting: Board of Directors July 5, 2017

Reportto:  President and Members of the Board

Prepared by: Curt Sauer

TOPIC: Well 14 Rehabilitation — Approval to Fund Additional Work

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board authorize the General Manager to take such actions as needed,
including the amendment of the Tri County contract, to further treat Well 14, at a cost not to exceed
$150,000 with a 10 percent contingency of $15,000.

ANALYSIS:

Well 14 has been off line for approximately 16 months, with rehabilitation efforts started in February
of 2016.

The General Manager considers this an emergent situation, as the inability to bring this well back on
line would create an untenable situation for the District.

Section 4.04.07 of the Administrative Code, Expenditure of Funds for Emergencies, states :

It shall be the duty of the General Manager to expend funds necessary to correct an emergency. The
General Manager shall notify the President of the Board as soon as possible as to the nature of the
emergency and the estimated funds required to remedy the situation,

Presently staff is conducting an additional disinfection of the well casing and gravel pack. Should this
process prove unsuccessful, additional work will be needed on well 14.

We have developed a plan for next steps with staff, Tri County and Dudek engineering. The plans
cannot be finalized until the lab results are back from current actions. Those results are expected on
Thursday July 6.

| estimate the next steps may require funding of up to $150,000. Depending on test results, we may
simply pump this well for an extended period of time, limiting costs to electrical costs and staff time.
However, should we have to pull the pump and treat the bottom part of the well, costs could reach
$150,000.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 16 of 64



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

MEETING AGENDA REPORT
Meeting of the Board of Directors July 5, 2017
Reportto:  President and Members of the Board
Prepared by: Susan Greer /,gé(
TOPIC:
MID-BUDGET REVIEW
RECOMMENDATION:
APPROVE PROPOSED CHANGES TO 16/17 AND 17/18 BUDGETS AS RECOMMENDED BY
THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
ANALYSIS:

The 16/17 fiscal year is now complete and the 17/18 fiscal year has begun. Staff revisited both years
of our two-year budget and has made several presentations to both the Finance Committee and the full
Board of Directors, starting in April. The last meeting of the Finance Committee on June 26 was
attended by four of the Directors; two on the committee and two silent observers. We went over the
budget again in great detail at that time. The proposed Operating, Capital, Unfunded, and Chromium 6
budgets are all attached.

The big-picture summary below shows how the proposed budgets vary from the original budgets,
indicating that the new budgets result in a deficit of $939,010 compared to the original budgets. Note
that $413,676 of that deficit relates to the Chromium 6 budget. That budget originalily reflected a
surplus of $413,676 over the two-year budget, and timing of grant and loan revenues now more
accurately reflects that revenues and costs will closely match, resulting in zero surplus. There is
actually no increased costs or revenues, only timing is changed, and because there originally was a

surplus and now there is no surplus, that change to the budget is reflected as a “deficit.”

2016/2017 Budget 2017/2018 Budget COMBINED

Original Proposed Original Proposed Proposed
Surplus / Surplus / Surplus / Surplus / Change from

(Deficit) (Deficit) (Deficit) (Deficit) Original

Surplus /

{Deficit)
Operating 51,055 305,646 135,847 (160,296) (41,552)
Capital (291,174) (159,023) (73,480) (689,415) (483,784)
Chromium 6 319,300 0 94,376 0 (413,676)
TOTAL 79,181 146,623 156,743 (849,711) (939,010)
Unfunded (2,961,955) (2,961,955) (3,426,855) (3,426,855) 0

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 17 of 64




The proposed Operating Budgets are effectively funded over the two years, with a combined $41,552
deficit compared against the total of the combined budgets equaling $11,349,080 (.37% unfunded.)

The Chromium 6 Budget is fully funded over the two years.

The Unfunded Budget is substantially comprised of the unfunded Capital Improvement Plan.

The Capital Budget is substantially unfunded and staff recommends that the funding come from
reserves. The Board can determine whether or not to fund the Capital Budget and, if unfunded, any
emergency projects will be brought to the Board as needed. At a minimum, the Operating and
Chromium 6 Budgets should be approved.

Both the original and proposed budgets indicate that the time is right for the rate study. We are
substantially funding our operating costs now, but costs are increasing. Also, after operating costs, we

have little funding left for our capital projects, which relate right back to operating costs. Failure to
upgrade and replace infrastructure increases operating costs, both in the short- and long-term.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of the proposed, amended 16/17 — 17/18 budgets will result in the following impacts:
Operating - increased costs of $41,552

Capital — increased costs of $483,784

Chromium 6 — no change (timing only)

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 18 of 64



1r5e9'IzE YEOSTIST 2W0LETST L T TA LEENLLYT YSEBLTZE 96'6E1YME 86 AZE'SET TE'8BE'SEL Q32VI0NV S1113N3D 33
00000'rY 00'000'vT 6001021 PULETE 00'000°2t TBLEE'S 516001 LOUTET 0o'ag0'ot e 910) INUVIOT AL
000006 000006 B6T199°LL 50°982°21 00'000' WSLTG TrIszon WwEEE 00'8L0'S “LNIVIA / UIVd3Y HOLIVHL
00'000'€ 00000 00008 000 00'000°E 000 000 9uet 0D 0S6'E ~"3 10U INGD NOILIZNNOD §504)
00'000'06 0000006 00'000'8L YEDS9'SE 00'000'05 (E6£6'R8 SO'00Kp6 0970089 6EES'T8 UIVd3Y XVI) ONY INIINIVIY
00SHY'L 00'SHP'L 00°651'¢ 000 006512 BrsILLt 00'DOE'Z e o0°TEE'E LYOHS 7 UIAC-AUDLINIANI
00'000°TT 00'000'L 0000891 0L089'€ 0000161 0EBSE'Y ooove'tt Srovs'e 00'090'51 NOILNGIYLSIC - SID0L TIVIWS
00'59L'1SY  DOEOLWDY  OO'SBS'EBE EUSLLIST 0OLTS'SEE BLOECITY 00'192'ZEY 65 E059LE TrITYESE ABYIVS NONNAMWISIO
oo NOUNGIHISH) oo - 20 iRsTasg
BSPINEYS'T  vpsO2Es’t  SUGIZWIET  VEVKE'SL YSIW'ELST  STEUUIN'T  EETITUSLT  GTSLUGIOT  TTOSSTEE'L  {IMIOL.. NOUINOOH o - 1D:weidalg
0EELOVD 9BVEE'LL STIESLY SVTET'SL IE09'BL 09 BZE'IS 59'585'85 9£'056'09 W LELES QIULVIOTIY SISNIIXI O
89 BSY'PZZ B¥ TSE5LL 95VT9LL LERSTU TrSICTLY L5°2L0TST BEOE0'65T 6SOPLETT 6LER0'251 Q3LVIOTIY SL143N38 33
00000'91 DUESS'IV 00066'ST 6TE95'ST 0006651 £0'995'6€ 000 000 0o AV 30 IHOR
00000'5t 00'000'ST SYVES'E LLOLE 00'000'5T Triyet 06E29'tk or'LE’s 0o FSNIAXT ¥AVIS [ AW1INITL
O00DO'0EE 0000000V  00000'00F 1901E'22 0000000V (FI9€'682  OO0D0'ESE PUBEDTIE  O0O00O'DRE {2109313) DNIGWNJ YO YIMOd
00'006'62 00 000'0Z 00 00602 00 589'ST 0000002 00'158°2t SE0R9'ZL COYFE'TT YIT69'08 SIMAYIS AHDLYHOBN
00'000'2Z 00 000°22 LUIEE'TE gt 00000°¢Z 00'V06'TT 0000v'E2 0L SOB'EL LSTOS'ER ** '3 ¥ivd3Y {29UV) HOLVHINID
00'000°s¥ 00 SL1'ER 00'009'vL 000556 00 000'¢L 00'SL5°0L 0000002 EESTI 00'000'002 “NVNIINIVIN DIOAUISIY 3 INVL
00'000'001 00'000°001 0000006t 114001114 00 000001 18°685'90¢ SL'S98'68 zE99v'Ee vBTOI'YE IV 2 V3N INVId DRI
000079 00'005°Zt 00 000's 00 00€ 00005zt 000 00000'E ooo 0000z WINIY ININGNVDI
00'000'ST 00'002'8E 095058 09 5vR'y 00 082'92 orveE’s oo 10vE 000 UIVIU/INIW 3DHYHDIY
00'52LIE 00'STLTE 00'STLTE SYYS5'92 00 S2L'TE YELT'sz DO SZEYL oo 000 SHIHOLINOW ATddfiS YILVM
00005982 00005982 00'VZEETE 000 00 VZEETE 00'VEL'60S 00'000'685 00'O¥'IbE 00'00S'9ET 3SVHIENJ 3DUVHIIY Y3LYM
000009 00'000'9 00'600' 1ao's 00'000'9 0€ 0555 66 800'9 W't BLL6YE NOILINQDHA - S1001 1IVINS
00'000't1 00'000'ST 00005’y OSEOE 00'000'51 eSS0’ 1S6E'ST SYVZL0T BZ'E08'V1 ISNIAR INIWIVIML H3IVM
00LSLLTE D0BIE'IIE 00869262 YOIPLTEY O0OIL'YOE  OSBGYILZ — OO'LGZ'96Z 85wE0'LEL S8'998°23T AUVIVS NOLLINDOBd

e NOLINOOH oo - 10 jWmadaig

AYMIY ALA 1Bipngeior O\ Apmpvieior leipng ol Aumwovieier  1adpngmed

OIN BT-LT gi-ir
L107-910T L107-910T SLOT-5102 9102-510Z STOT-FTOT STOR-¥10Z

groz-L102 RI02-£102

aw LT-81
L107-9T0¢

IprEpSiiva

a3s0doud

£T0Z/TE/£0 :6uipu3 pouagd £102-9T0Z :1e3sty Jod IMNISI
Alewwung Junoday PLISI J9Jep uiseg enysop  NIHE

ONILYYIdO :132ysyiom 3o3png,

July 5,2017 Page 19 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



L6'ALY0T  EELWONES 05615586 96°LIG'TRS L9°6YE'LSE yZ'6t0°'s0L SZ'¥EL608 £6959°'199 99°'520'v8
6815011 SETEP'TIT PUELD'SZE SE'DPS'06 1v009'221 19°251°T6 £9°66%'56 v TRLS9 11'09'en
29°95r'¥22 8p°156'SLT 95'0LY'ELl 19'z08"1Zt 39°'560'041 EGTEYTILE SETLS'6EL 76680501 B9'SLEEET
00°008'2L 00008°2L 00°000°0L LTBEE'EE 00 000°0L 05 906'€9 20'vES’LOL 00'6EF'TL 95'989°001
00000'S 00000'S 00°000'S 00¢ 00'000°S 000 000009 000 90'rOL"S
00°000'ST DO'ESE'LT DIESE'ZE 96°598'0L DO'ESE'ZE 01°508°2 BIESE'FL 16'E5L'8 5695€°61
0055002 00°550°08 00°005'8( 000 00°005'8L 00g 000 000 000
00°000'08 00°'000°08 00'000'08 STETb'9E 00°000°08 S0°196'9¢L 00°000°08 6T LIE'TY 00°000'¥01
00000y 0000009 0000t ¥y TE0rL'82 00001 'vY ELBGY'6S 0000568 Iv'36p'95 00°000'55
00'000'£T Ov¥STET 00'000'9Z VSRR 00'09E'TL 91 106'ET 0000081 ¥'906'bT 00°e5k°Ll
00 0r2'69 00000'85 0000585 GUVIEZE O'005°8S DEYIL'LY 00°000'LYy :18: 0 T0'0EN'Sk
00'004'9 000049 00'008'9 EO€66'2 000089 0TLL6'TT 00°000°0T (74 153 1 0000¢°01
o0'a o000 000 000 000 060 000 057851 00°005'1E
0000001 00'00L's 00°'00L'5 06'2¥5'01 00'00L'6 62'100'8T 00 005°6 BY EVE'DT 000056
OV'ESZ'IE 09'SEE°0L Op EST'LE SOFOBEET 09SE6'0L WITET 09'SER'DT BELLBTT 0F'SER'OT
00'ore's 00'0ry'e 00°0v9'8 ooors'Z oa'ove'e 0008L'Y 00'009'6 DO'OSEP 000036
00°286°72E 00'SOIEDE DO'GHE'YET DS ¢LBt'vaL 00'S94 282 PE'956°691 00'6E6'061 6LSIR'ZaT LIOLEYLL
SE200°68Y TESK'SYY 6050’9ty TESLL'set 2E'DRL'BLY ESORL'LEE  AUSIVGME  WTELLTZE  VEZOVSEE
T0°6VS'BE EGSTLIF LV SOL'ER 8L08S'IE SPEIL'TF TFEEEYy Yo'osa'Ey vO'OLL'S S6'EZLGE
DG EEE'Y 98'9¥E'S 1SP99°E 9y TT0°T 800509 00PELY 14919 $9 9115 EF PI6'
v PITYE IS190'EL 190410 BEDEN'LS 6L899'TL S9'121'99 TESLLE 05'801'8S OTvOR'EL
DO'GYVLE 00'GYH'LE 00°020'9€E 6U'SPLDE 00'070'9E SOPIB'LE 05 TIZ'¥E v LBI0Z 0T00s'at
00'089'TE 00000°81 00°008'82 26'L19 O0BEE'LT £9 51T 00'005'ST 0E 86¢'01 00'000'EZ
oo 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 €9 SPL'PE v 8908
00°126'E6 00°126°EE 00'608°29 LIETS'ST 00°60£°06 LE'66020 0BrLY'YS WLLE'ST 296LE'LS
oo o000 o000 WE1L8'T 000 6E8BO'E 000 ZEULE 000

oo 65v'TRL 00'vL0° 20T 00 €0L'v01 TE059'19 00 EDL'rOT »9 685'TOL 00 TL6'00T 1EL97'96 0099266
00'IbL'S9 00'BLE'S9 00'816'Y9 8E'SEL'LY 00 8t6'ra SEEEL'ST 0asLe've ETEET'H 00'960°EZ
STLLL6EE a0°'926°'106 19'SLUTER R0°ZII'TES 12°65T'vER LT9NS'20E SYTRE'DE  IOSTO'ERL  ES'GMO'ETR
v0'SER'1E TrLzoant 25 691'89 STEIYLE PEEEL'ZTT ETBLENL 10°699°06 TE6IE'vE 00£28°16
QI IT-LT BI-L1 am £1-91 AuMiay QLA wipng oy ™ Ausppyieioy  1Rdpagieiop Anajavieiol  1a3png jRI0L
2N0Z-L10Z 910Z-210Z £102-9707 £107-9107 S10Z-ST0L s10z-5102 ster-vinz ST0Z-v102

L10T-9T02

L10Z/TE/€0 :2uipu3 popad LTI0T-9T0T 1eIsH Jod

ARIOL o o NOLLVUISININDY o - b0 ituRidoy

Q3LvIOTIWV ISNIJXI 3NIH0
QILVIOMY S133N38 33
FINVUNSNI ALYIdOUd
SSINGIEVAIU AINIDHIWI
“1ddNS 2 dIND3) ISNIIXI ALIIVS
“dd(-SOMAYS IDUVHIIN HIlvm
NOSYIJNON - STNAHIS WD)
ISN34K3 NOILVAYISNDD HILVM
L4II50NS % SIN0 dIHSHIBNAN
NOUYWUQINI JNend

ISNINE SSINISOE

AVODAQY JALLVISION
NOUYINGE "2V /80133410
AUVIVS SHOLIIHKD

AVIVS ALIIVS

AHVIVS NOLLVHLSININGY

TSETOv0 5 70 10
s NOLLVHLSININGY .. - 10 wes3014

10101 o u IHAYIS HIWOISTD oa - EG iesdoly

QILVIOTIV ISNIINI INHO
GAUVIONV SI5NIHQ 0131
QILVI0TIV 51143630 33

YIHLO - IDIAYIS HIWOLSND
1830 ave

(HIWOLSND} S334 QYD MO
HiVdId IDIABIS UILIW

FSNIANI NOILYTIVISNI ¥313W
"B3S YAWDLSND - AUVIVS 3NII0
TAHIS HAWODISND - ABVIVS 3131

o THAYUIS UIWOLSND o0 - £0 SIRIT0I
'IR101 oo KOLLNBIYISHD . - 20 SwiErToy

QILVIONY 535NIE 013

BNILYY3H0 :1ayspom jalpng,

July 5, 2017 Page 20 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 21 of 64



00's62°01 00'662°01 00 £06'6 96 §15°L 00'E06'G 90'21r'01 Z€'95€°0L E0°268°01 99't96°6
00°es9 00'ES9 00829 s1'58S 00629 86926 STSS0°L (43 ¢4 R L
o 000 000 [{31 000 S962 000 9T08T 000

05 L50°'9€T 0S°ZS0'SET o003z'avt 0L pEL'aRT DO'09L'0vT 0L'vILERT 00'092'SKT 0z TO8'9¥L 0§°£55°6v1
15 ¥65'612 15°¥65'612 9 'BEU'GIL 000 97 868’612 00°9Z¥'51Z 00 868612 00825612 00'92¥'61Z
00°000°L0% 00000'L0T 00'000'201 00000'Z0¢ 00000°Z01 000 00 000'86 000 00 000°e6
£5'29€'bET L9°98'V6 03'6TY'INL £9°008°€07 SEEEZ'L0T G0OM'TL SUTOITNT  EETTVS'SE $5°026'201
I90E65 TTELSD SUEEL'D 65BSH'Y 00'6L5'3 6U'Tr9'6 TG LL'BT S6002'pL 66'290°L1
I6ELY'Lt ShysSTEL SKYIES S8 ¥ESD SE'SZL'G STIE9°LL L 60'8v6'ST 1695708
00ovY'or 00'DPE'DT 00'008‘aT 0g'€09's 00'00E°0T BE'¥AS 00 000'EL 61 #20'1 00'ZE9'8
00'000°0¢ 00'000°02 00°000°09 00009 6V 00°000°Sy 09 5oz 00 000'sP OTBLY'IE 00 0029
00°000'S 00'000'5 00'000'S 9E'VEEZ 000005 went's 00°000's 00 ELB'E D0'000'0T
00'86S'¥T 00'065°6 00°000°8¢ 958rs0t 0005901 SUBII'ET 00 000'9Z POBYLTS 00 0SE°ZZ
00'seL'0y 00°1ZU'6L 00'ZBO°LE S9'02€'TZ DO'BLS0T ateat'y 00 TS'El LT b S 9L'BI2T
0T IS TIT'LLY £5'v20'9LY PUESY'OZE PLORZTLY 6L TIV'ISY 09'Y0T'29y EL965°ETY Y ISE'Chy
WEarsL 9y L50'88 £6661'06 1548059 BLYEL'D8 59 BIE'16 BLTLE'ER ap voL'19 S0°T62'SL
BT'80Y'LST LUVIBE'ETE 09'Z88'vEL 6551948 96 ESETZI SPEBOTE 28'B9E'STT Ov'SEE'vE 65'268°611
DOSIEZZ D0'STE'ZZ 00'5L¥'IZ T0085'P1 00'SLH'TZ SS'60ETT 00'000'G1 08 68821 00°ZVE'ST
00°009'vT 0O0D9'e2 00°009'v2 00008°EL 00003'v2 000ZE'EZ 00°001°¥T 00'008'2T 00'009°ET
DO9LR'EYT 00'6L8'81Z 00°LTL'STZ T0'985'6E1 oo L1Lste £E0LLB0T 00'79€'S1T toLeL'onz 00 95T'ELZ
SORLL'IET STINT'E0T 20'65L'122 SO'BOZ'EST  20ILT'DER 6120560 woLzLLoT YLETLTI LG¥58's8L
55'869'ZE PSIRT'9E TEETTLE [T TR 9€ EL2'9E 91 'SSL'BE 00'066'€E 60286'ST ¢YEBIDE
DLOEL'YY 16'7pL°05 ILSIE'TS 92'100'9€ 99'9L2'05 WETO'LY 8O'PYS°2S ET'EIS6E LTEVL'0S
000 000 000 000 000 00°005'% 91’699t *TIT6L IEPSEE
00'000'SY 00'000'ST 00009'€S 0z 9ir'e 00'003'€S 1292L°TT 0000052 19sEsIt 8L 0IT'EL
oo 00D 000 g LEvt o0 85v06'L 000 STREL'E 00'0
0F'5IZ'1 og'sIz't oooLr't WLBEL'L 00'DLT'T BTEENFT 00'8IT'E TTLEET BI'RG9'Z
DO'EET'EE D0'ZH6'68 00015'8L Y9ETL'9Y9 00'908'88 £L'L05°06 00'S0v'16 OF'¥3E"LE 00'BE9'S8
OIW 83-23 g2t QIW £3-91 ANV QLA wipnguoy  y Aumpyieiol  Ripagimiol  Aumby ey 1slpnajeiol
arnzT-L10T gtoz-2102 2107-9102 Z19T-916T 2102-9102 STDT-STOT 9IDZ-ST0Z ST0Z- 10T STOT-#10T

L10Z/1€/€0 :3uipu3 porrad LTOT-9TOT -asyd Jod

WD - NOULVUISININOY

“WHY NOILITIOD XYL TVHIN3D
"HYHI NOILDITIOD SANOB T8 O
WD - ISNTIXI 153HIINI
INITdI NISYE ODONDUOW
DN WIND HElTrel s To 10

»e X3 dO-NON F SNYO1 ‘SONOH 4o - 60 UrsT0lg

i1e10L o0 STIYAOSIY NVINNH o - £0 wetlosg

Q3LVIOVIV ISNIIXI INI0
Q3LVI0TIY S11I3N3E 33

HIHLO - TINNOSYIJ

$334 TvD31 voavn HH &L

~dX3 DNLLINYIIY INIWADWINI
NOLLYINGI 33 B SNINIVHL
AUVIVS TINNOSHId [FRIGRLTOZFIRO]

oa STIUNOSIY NYINNH 4o - £0 ‘WEISANY

(10100 o0 TINVNH o0 - 30 SesBaig

Q3LVIOTY ISNIIXI INII0 T 55010
03VI0TY SLI4ANIR 3 i TR A0S ST
Y3IH10 - IINVNII WV 0020790 550 10
5321AH3S ONUNNOIIVY Y- LoD 00 5w 10
AUYIVS JINYNII ORS00

sx TINYNH o0 - 90 w1301y

HRI0L o o DNIYTINIONT o, + 50 -wisdory

QAVIOVIV 3SNI4X3 IN440
03LVO0TIV 51143N3E 33

“10 ‘T ONIJIVIN 'ONINIVEL DN
TIAMIS LIVELNO2 ON3IANIDNI
NOILD3dSNI / HIIHI NYId
SINdINS ONILIVEO/SIYN
AUVIVS L/SID/ONIYIINIONI

s ONIHIINIONT o0 - S0 2WIREIDI4

ONILLYYI40 19ayspom wipng,

July 5, 2017 Page 22 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



000 000 000 000 000 LYERL'T 000 00 859 0o'0

000 000 000 000 000 L5889 oo o6 00'0
00°'BZ0'LE 00'BZO'LT D0'BO0°LE LTS 00820'L1 SEEZ9IE 00°009°81 TSILVT O0'00E G
00'959'tt D0'959'Tt 00'990°8S EL'6BL'HT 00'990°8S 75°990°6E B6'S06°L 6Z'6BO'LT BE'SO6'L
000 0G0 00°009'02 00'0ES'BI 0000907 00DLY'ST 00'0£6'TE 000516 000

oo ooo nyo 00'ate's 000 o000 oo 000 o0'o

oo Do'0 000 6r'8¥5'T 000 £5°9109 000 10095’y 000

000 0o'n 00 00°'95E'6T 000 £8'988'8 000 00'8E6"2 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'501"0 oo

000 oo 000 DU'EED'9S 000 00'9v%°61 (] 00'L56'88 000
8b'855°I6T BY 955" 00 €95°252 L1 L88'95 00 E99°752 pLYZEILT LE'9TD'EST 05 019092 91 525°25T
000 000 000 BOEBG 0o O oIs'Tt (L] ozagent IESEL'26
00'000'82Y 00'000'BZ¢ 00'000'02¢ ¥SEOL'ELY 00'000°02¢ STYER'EQY 00°000°'ZTY IULEV'VIE 00'000'vOY
66'962'00t’t 66'962°00T"( 66 96°0FT'Y sTTLE'GrI'E 66 96ZOFL'T SSTOLPIZ'T EGTLE'ISTL RS OIl EFTIR'IST'T
BETEL'9E BETELIE Iy vET'st SETIEI'LT BEZEL'SE ST 66L'9F 00°'890°6Z SELIVEE vE08Z'91
00'S57"EST 00 55CEST 9E°L65'9LT B5EPL'GY 00'55Z'E9L 5FZS5'E9L O TEr'6T1 9%°'810'65T BOSE'YL
00°'5Z2's11 00'57T'sTL 00'EGL'OUL 8TRSL'90T 00 EGL'OLL LEEe1'921 06°L0T°ITT 6UOEL'ITT 1Z°268°LDT
00'TLT'IT 00'TLT'IT 0uTYI'IT B&'SEE'DT 00Zr9Iz EEVSEOL OE'SEE'EL vaazy'ze 1Z'556'81
00°986'962 00'986'062 08'0VE'162 95'260'B61 08'0PE'I6Z BY'00L'26 00'005°Z5 000 000

00 Z6Z'EIF'L DO'ZET'EN’L D088 EQT'T D6 TEE'BLO'L 0O'BE6°E0P'L €2 yIE"200'T 00'000°08¢°T EEOLL'PIE"L G0'000'E9E’T
000 000 000 I6°E06°E 000 viLva't 000 {6 661°T- 000
DO'000'BTR'L 00'000'ATB'T 00°ZES'PLI"T TOBPL'9EE’T  00°ZES'PLY'L 60°¥SE'PPS'T 00°000°009°1 IV O96'sYs'l 00'000°199°T
00°'552'E9T 00'S5T'€91 9165011 29°291°28 O0'5ST'EIT Tr'310'00Z 00'005°85V 9E'SEL'90T 80'LSELL
0000907 0000902 15°¥E0'9 E5'pER'Y 00'009'0Z TrITE'ET 0000002 STEVE'LT oT16E'st
00°022'9L 0002292 LY'TPE'0L 69 TLI1S 000z 09 990'7ET 00°000°FL 61 150°101 00'0TL'6E
00'SEVr'99 00'5Er'99 BE'TZZ'6E BETZI'IL 00'SEr'D9 Op 1Z0'vS 00 005°¥9 60618 SESPTLT
L0'FOS ELY 10'V05'ELY 9T'GRT'ELY EVBER'DST OTERUELY 6E'656'VLE 19'6L5" Ly STTL9°96E W S96'TLY
ora 000 [+ iXi] 000 000 0o PTITLT 000

o 000 000 000 00'00v o000 oLviL'st D00

QI BEeLT ot AuATIY QLA é Appyieal  adpngieoy  Auspvimiop  aSpng jeiog
#202-L102 #102-L102 L10z-310t LE0T-910T 9102-5102 S102-5102 ST0Z-vT0T ST0Z-P1DZT

LT0Z/TE/E0 :3pu3 POl LT0T-9TOT F|8I5{4 J02

~v1 SIWS} STIVS NI0UVD OW30 AUROLv- 0710
INIVA LINEVIAE NI FDNVHD feg iz @)
“0°9 - INNIATY LSIBIUNI
INN3AIY SNOINVTRIISIN
(vmW) Tv201- INN3AIY LNVED
“DUVHI ALIDVAYD HILVMILSYM I 7Or
INNIAIY HIVIIY HILIN TIStOFeOF 10
§334 NOLLVTIVISNI YI1IW BOt0F-0F 10
S334 BNIZY TW INOZ H [Eg+{ 12 0]
SIOUVHD ALDVIVD HILVYM POT0vOr-10
WD - INNIAIY ININSSISSY T OIRFOvT0
TH 01 - 3NN3ATH WIHOVA OV T OO0 10
‘0’9 - INNIAIY XVL ALUIIOBd i3 v
ANIHUNT-INNIATY ABANYIS
~ SIIOVIHYIAD LM INOH
~I13Y SHOLLYH3JO d1MM JWGH
INNIAZY SIS TVIIIS
A¥3S NOILI3104d 3814 J1vAId
Q3ITING/Q3NI0N - 5334 JIsve
$334 J15vD
1O¥ DNITHB/dYVD HOJ MOTIY
SIS HALVM OIYILIW

o SINNIAIY 4o - Ob WesT0ly
A0 o (HATLNGUAIY) INVID INIWLYIHL NOH oo - OF wresdaig

HIMOd DNIDINTTd TINAH PRT00TH0 07 502 10
~ CHAVY340 DILIVHINGD 1IWaH WA 00TF0-02-5-02° 10
HIHLO0 :DJWaH TR TOR00L50¢ 10

oe (PlQESINQUIEY] LNV ANIWAVILL JNOH o0 - OF SUIIR0I

IIM0L o0 dIE 0-NON 7 SNYOT 'SONON o0 - 60 (ureslog
~'NINISAIAY ONY STINYMOTIY TR Sr a0 10

FSNZdX3 JO-NON JSIW R N2 OE LR ]

SNILVHIAO “3aymuom Welpng,

July 5, 2017 Page 23 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



00'000°0L 00'009°62 00002t wser's 00'009'62 00050'02 I R0ETL 19996'(E 91T TER"TT
¥8'50E'8L PESOE'EY vE966'L2 66'058'G VEIGE'LZ i aa'st 26 LEE'ST LUS6T'9T B6ELTEL
000 000 000 0Esz 000 GLEwr 000 PL'SEE: 000
00'000'ST 06000°2E S6'250°EL L0°9v0'8 00°000°2E SFeOEZZ G5ERT'IE T6T0E¥E 00'LVE'BT
0'DO00E 00'000'1Y 00'009'8C SUERETL 00'000°1Y V6TL6'M2 00 OVS'Y 6E'025'9E 000001
00°006°LT 00°006°LT #5°69°01 §5€008 00'006'12 BLELY'EL 9E'SEY'EL YSESO'LT 00'vBI'st
00°000°S 00'000°0L E9ELT §9°6L1 00'000°01 £9'592 oS 2ELY {61y 0000
00°008°0% 0000801 000088 202602 00008701 YSERE 0050’ 08 59v'8 00°050°L
0O°001'SE 00°001'ST TUBIB'EL SEEESOL 00'001'S1 ELEVS'EL 69'855'ST LELE9'TL PLB6E'PL
00°008'8 D0'000°6 000006 ar1e's 000006 £EL92'S 000L1'D 68 980" 001’8
1w
000 000 000 00a 008 00'0 00'0 60'0 000
Esaiovil] GbZoesss)  temwwzoe | E00SDS03-  IGSBG PR  IBWS0ZL  BHEIOGZE- | LWSZUAIS.  LUISTSEL
009LTENT 00°BF9'6ZT o0 LLLELT 65°0L0°001 00 £0b'9Z1 BSPYE'IZI 00 [£9'IZT W EOYPIL 01880071
000801 00'SL9'6 00'509'6 55995' 00 5L9'6 WB05'E oorszrat 05'685°1 DO0SE'S
S5'66LT SE'GEL'T 11'808' 20666 18082 65°€65 BY'SI1'Z LPSeE 000
SST0R'6T 00°L0v'gT EEOVT'ST 56°206'v1 SERRBL et 00916751 658911 D0'ESE'SE
00'885'651 DOYSZ'ERT LV L60'SET EL90L'EE LV RLEBET PE10E'EY 0T vI0'STL 15'78T'8E EVEEEZEL
004769 00 ROF'SS 00 BLE'SS 99 Y5A'6T DOBOA'SS EET06CY 00 00E°25 OUEEY'ZIY »6'959'05
00'S5511 00'SSSTT 00°SS5TT Y] 0O'S55°TT oot ov'789'g EEPSS'IL 0UoIEs
{0 oo ere Dopocad 00 008°¢8L 61'55€'991 00'000'vSZ ¥o EES'SEZ 0000L°E9T 0FEITPIT 00006222
00°SZH'BET 00 09L5TE 0aoTTLIE a5 ET0’roe 0001T'LTZ 16 165'5KT 00005122 EGEP0961 00'000°€1Z
00INYINT  OUHYER 00DIS'ERT 0 00 094°61Y 000 8£'396°251 000 00'056Z6T
000 00 00001 000 000 0000001~ 000 000 000 000
00°051°801 D0°0ST°BOT 00'300°F0T 000 00'000"¥OY 000 00°000°00T 000 00°000'001
000 00°000°¢ 00009y 000 00'00£°8- 000 TUECO'ar- 000 0T 0S0'TE:
00'98¥°2L1 DO 98¥°ZTT 00 09t'80T 000 00091801 000 0000062 000 00'000'¥01
00 0V0'LT 00 0v0'22 00'000'92 000 00000'92 000 00°000'52 000 000
SERGTSLL'S SURST'SSLS  OSIRLELS'S EULO0SSE'Y  LUUEGONS'S  TGOTLE'S  SWRES'EOI'S  TWTEMYSST'S  ILVYISTS
000 oD 000 oo 000 00E0E 000 Y43 000
OUN BT-2T BI-Lt 19ipng w4y Amovmoy  1elipng jeioL Ayrmpoymioy  133png mog
sT0z-L10E stoz-ctoz L102-9102 91025102 9102-5102 51027102 SIOT-¥I02

LT0Z/TE/E0 :3uipu] potiad L10Z-9T0T :|easHd Jod

32533 ‘SUWUIJ-AU0LYVINDIY
SNOIYINNWNG)

1NNODIIY ONINYID INIWDIND3
Q1314 - 3SN3dX3 OLNY
SITHHIAIINS
~/JOHS-ANIWW/NIVA3Y DNIOHNE
HIVI3Y JINDE /001

~I18W0D - ISNI4N3 STO0L VIVING
DINFWK) - ISNINT dOHS
(073L) SWHOHIND

»« 51430 01 QAVIOTIV QW o6 - 25 weadosg

%10 4 o 51430 OL OALYIOTIV SLIJINIE 44 - 1§ Iwsdosg
SU3INIA - SI5NIIKI QILVI0TY B

SIAVL THOUAVY

~UNGIUENDD £5¥ - INIWTHLLIY
dWIL - SH3d “IN3IWIWILIY
TIBRT T 4311 SHI 'INIWIMILIY
TE@RT As5erD SHId “LNIWIUILIY
“ASHI NDILYSNIJINOD SHINHOM
ISHIANT TINVENSHI JNOYSD
ISNINI NYId VIBLAIYD

IAYI1 QILVSHIAWGD

+v 51430 OL QALVIOTIV SUIINTA « - 15 iwealasy

JRI0L o, J0-ONIONND YIHLO 'F IANISIH s o » Th WIRIIDI
{pasn d0) 534 HALSO0B/TIIM=

0 53Y SUNVL/YILSO0RMIM%
~250 40 ) INYIGIY HIAL'FAINDI«
“'ung 40} IAUISTY HIZLZAINTIN
(rapuny 40} IANISIY ONIONNEN

+od0-DNIONNS UIHIO ¥ INYISIH. o - T Swslord

TR0L o0 SINNIAIY o, - OF UIRIIAY
SNOLLYNDQ NIOUYD OW30 FOF0Zv-0r 10

ONMYVYEIIO RIyspom 19ipng,

July 5, 2017 Page 24 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



G3S0d0O¥d]

04£'560"56- 5T Et 6'6¥9'50€ £V'RO6'L 95 550'1S TTZRE2OF 69'990'RT- BYISE'SET'T  TUawEEE  (ipyRo)snidms woday

000 00'0 Fraliy g ‘0 10'S95'Ev- 00'0 e pvy'Le- 000 . R0} o0 OVIHUIAD o - 56 (WsTOI]

000 T 000 000 GE'TST- 000 S6690'T noo 90505 000 {06ES) HDEYT - QVIHYIAD H ol s s 10

o0a oo'G 000 29°650'YZ- coo 90'S15°2P- 000 DEEPE'LR- )] ~ NIWOY 'F TVHINID - OVIHUIAO T TF 56 10

os OVIHEIND o0 - 56 0RITONY

wo ooe o0ra 000 000 Da'D 0G0 00'D o0 €101 o4 51430 OL GUAVIOTIY INIIO0 o - €5 Wreslosg

o0'SPI°L9Z- 00'160'96Z- 00'S62'E0E- 60'558'BIZ- 00°15E'962" £EF15T'942- LE'6BE'SLY: 86018°8T2- LS'TEL BT 321310 - SISNIINI AILVIONY TOeE Fe = E5 10

DO 916'YY DO9YEYY 0O'98e'29 PSIEELY 00'98Y'T9 I0E65'9S 00'SZ0'ES E5'629°1S SYOIT'ER SN ONY INOHITIIL [l gt s e igl]

DOEVE'S DO'EVE'S 00°bIL'S 191 13: ¥4 00bIL'S YR OIY'9 9LELL'S SYEVE'S OO PER'S 01340 - ISNING 04NV WHV-OTRFES S £S5 10

DO'S66°98 DO'566°98 0000008 65'116'29 00'SEE'ES EFSEEIE 95'826°08 E6BIT'SL or9sL'es * ddNS 7 IUVAMLIDS YILNGWOI W SIORF TS 1510

00'000'0Z DO'SZT'61 00'98¥'RT yp528'ST oo'agy'sl sz'aty'al v Lev'EZ 501502 BESL'ST 1330 - INIVIN/EIvdIH DNIOUNE WOV RGeS & L5 1

o 18v0E 0018508 00'60t 62 [13:11724 00°6OE'6T 6L'TTE'TT EL'BILYE 418 ¥4 L6BILET 39V1504 WOV OITIOES S €5 10

00°0vL'BE 00obL'LE 00°00€°LY EGTLEIT O0'00E'9t SEBLS'LY 9t°08Y'EY LFELTOT 9506905 AINIWAIND3 T S3MddNS IH1I0 TN IFES & k5 10

00r000°02 oU'12£'05 00'000'09 T6'599'75 oo ITL0s 85 1S’y v PLO'GE B6'118'E oz va'Tt $33 HORV AUVHOIWIL TWSOFIFIG 5 k5 1D
va SLJ30 OL QILYIOTIV IHII0 ou - €5 LF0sy

0  oop 00°'0 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 101 oo SLED 0L OILVIOTIV 0131 40 - 25 WeTed

PE'BO609T *3'BOL'EGT- BT'SSEGIY 9588’59 vE'96E LT £ TPEOET- LLTLT'YST- ZL'96E°091- 6B'¥79'551- Q1313 - SISNIEKI 0ALVIOTIV 30008625 5 ¢5 10

av BL-Lt 9I-LY QI £T-5T Ay QU 1aipng |n10y Py o) eipagieio) Ambyeioy  1adpng oy

2022102 oLOZ-LI0T L107-910T L10T-910t L102-910L 9102-510T 210T-ST02 S10T 010 STOT-vI0T

L10Z/1£/€0 :3u|pu3 popsad L1GZ-9T0L :|EIS| 404

INLLYHIAO 1aynpom ¥dpng,

July 5, 2017 Page 25 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



_x.ms.mm.
000 000
[ 1D)] 000 000
[ 1] 000 0o
0o 000 000
00999°L¥T 00'989°EET 00'095'EEL
SE8ET'SLL'S SE'BET'SSL'S 95" I8L'ELS'S
00'SST'EIL 00'SST'EIT 9E'265'91T
10v09'ELY 10 Y09'ELY 9T 68IELY
E5°LEEpEL L9'08Y¥6 0962Vt
0T Bv9'LES EITVLLLY ES'PLE'OLY
SO'BLL'IET STIVIEOT TOBLL'ITT
LE'DYH'LKO"T EE'LpL'¥E6 05 615'586
96°200'68Y TE'9SE'SKY 65'0SH'BIY
STTLL'666 90'976°106 19 541°1¢8
BSPI9'SES'T POLOT'TYIT BT 61Z'POE'T
OIN BI-2T [ 1§74 QI LT-8T
atoi-10t s1oz-L10t L1ot-annt
5129png pauRa
Aewwns dnoso

L10Z/TE/£0 :Bu|pul poLRd LTG2-9T02 ((€IsH) 104

000
£9°200'858°
[4:04: 144]
E1'BE9°05T
£8'009°c0T
PTE990ZE
SU'902°E5t
96 LI6THS
[An 1741 4
BOZLL'1ES
YEPYE'DLT

AWy GLA
falira tii1d

LTZRL'29Y 69°990'022 SVIRERET'L TI'LWW'EEE

10°585°Er- 000 TS TV 000
) 000 000 000 00’0
0o 000 000 000 00’0
000 000 000 000 00'0
00'Gav's12 000 BL'996'L51 00’0 00'056'261
LTLEE'019'S  T6OIL'EZV'S  BYBISEOT'S  TTEY'SOTS  ZLWBM'LSTS
00 SSZ'EFT IV 91000 00'005°851 9ESBL 90T BO'LSE'LL
9T 6BI'ELY 6€ 656'VLE tI6LS'PLY SE1L9'96E THS96'TLY
SO'EER'LOT S00ra'2L 60°209'T¥L €6°1v5'58 35026701
FLOBLTLY 6L TIb'O5P 09 P20 EL96S'ETY POTSH LYY
9L 0EL 6 ILASET WrLzLL0Z riELLIEE £6'PSE'SEL
LI6IH'L5E b2 5Tb90L Br'vEZ'608 £6'959'199 99°'8L0'%28
LE0NLBEY £5 PHL'LEE LLSIT6YE PUELLIZE ¥5'20V 6€E
12 652'¥68 LT 9¥5'2v8 99°'Z8E'868 70 520'E92 E9ErO'ETE
PSLWETOT  OTELTOIBT  EETITESLT  BYELEWIONT  TT9ESLEET
13dpng 0ol AlMDOY mI0L 1adpng R0l Aoy Elol  1edpng Eiog
1029102 9102-5802 9102-5102 STOT-+10Z STOZ-5T0Z

:(w2psaa) smeens Jiodoy

oo OVIHHIAO o0 = 56
»e 51430 0L QILVIONV 3340 os “ES

oo 51d30 OL GAVIONY A1 o0 - 25

s S1430 01 A3LVIOTW SHIINIB 40 - 1S
»od0-OHIONNI YIHLO 7 3IAYISIV.. - TF

(1] w:zgwﬂ e OV

oe (FOEsNQUIaY) INVID INIWAVIML JNOH oo 02
»s dX3 dO-NON 7 SNVOT "SUNCA oo - 6D

(1] g‘é‘ ;ﬁ——._ e |h°

o0 TINVNI 0 =90

o2 INIMIINIONI o« - 50

oo NOMVULSIHIWGY o - ¥

a0 INHAUIS HIWOILSND o4 ~ EO

oo NOILNEIULSID o4 - 0

oo NOUINAOUd o6 - 10

~udoig

SNILVEIAO Waysiom welpng,

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 5, 2017 Page 26 of 64



SWway| ﬂ&b—h.-m &_P—nnﬂm sjuasarday ...un—

0009Z°22 00'092°22 - oop [ 71] ooo 000 000 oo [TIVINS) HIHINIY L HOLMBIAIO (2004 LYNd) STOteZ-0L £ 02 10
00'08L'EY 000 00'08L'ET 000 000 000 000 INIHIVIN ONIYO/II0W '900pTVNYD  TTTOEZL-0L 0L 10
0009222 - ooo ot oo oo 000 00'0 Hd) BINVHI/M HIHINIHL HILWHING SO0FTVIdD SOOELL OL L-0L 1D
00'00Y'ZY o0'00b°TY - oo 000 000 000 000 000 TIDMIA WTI09TVNGI-  TTOTOIL-OC 0L T0
00050 ¥E 00°0Sk'vE - oo o0'o 00'0 000 000 000 1 NIHIA E109tVed3.  TTGODIL OL L-0L 10
DO'D05'TB 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOUVLIGYHIY INYL [-E-0 (WDOLTVEDD
00°ZTL'9EL STRLL'OL 000 000 ER 1745 600 00'000'08 AVHIY PE T13M '200VT YR
00759172y [ 1 00'g 000 000 000 000 L1O3dSHI HOLOW/VIAINYD £1 T13M (2T091vNd)
00°sa1'TY - oo 000 oo 00'0 000 000 1I345NI HO10W/NWINYS ST T3 “TT09TvidD
00'9L¥'5T 00'9L¥'S1 A (¥ & L4 | 00'BEQ'ET 000 000 000 000 BT/LT"21/91 SUIZATWNY INIUOTHD :0T09TVWdD
00 vEY'1Z 000 00'v69°'1Z 000 000 000 00 INDZ B~ N1S JBASSIHD 60038YAdD
00'rES'12 060 00'F69'1Z 000 000 000 000 INOZ ¥ - N1S J¥NSSILd ‘00T VNI
00'00E'0T BLOLT'OT 000 000 000 000 000 INIVE UROW -ST091VNLD
0000059 00°000's9 = ogo oeo 000 00700059 000 0000059  O0H/M13M SHOVIO ONIEIM TVIINLIN -ETOPTVRID
oo 13DUNRE WLMVD 4, -0 iwesSnid
6T'SSE'EIE- 0096y LI ISWES'YCT 000 SpT60'I- 000D SYVEYBEZ'T- 000 OOUSETLI:  CIN10L esdVO-DNIINT U3HIO 'F JAUISIU.. - €V Sueidoig
00'9¥8'SET- ouo 9 260'6E oco 000 000 000 SHOILYEIJO WOUS LID1330/<INNIAIY 13N> g
000 000 o000 SY'ESZ'GILT: 00D 000 (P3N dvD) SIAUISIY HIHED=
sT'6bT'RS1- = HHESYIL- 000 o 00o WIvEET- 000 00'000°08" [pasn dw)) $3H HALSO0B/MIM=
00 0IT'¥01- 00°058°18- - 000 00'D00'0E- 000 00°000'922- 000 00'0S6°26 {P35n 4¥D] 3AUISIY HIILTJINDI=
00°000'15" 000 000 000 oo’ o0 00’0 {Pasn dv2) 3ANASIY ONIAUNG=
+« VI ONIINNS UIHLO T IAUITIY ., - EF eaRONd
00'n 00D 000 00w 000 000 000 000 (L)) 0L o4 INNIAIY WLV e - TR IS0
000 0o 000 000 [T [T SO3300Yd NYOT INIWIDVIGIY INNNIVIN
000 000 000 oo o000 (] (OWaH1 W07 - INN3AIY INVED
000 0G0 000 000 orn oo WU3034 - INNATY LNVYD FOOTS+1Tv (0

»oINNIATY WLV, - T iwRIToNd

Aymoyielo) Ripngpeioy  Aymby|elol  1R3png (mo)
ST0Z-ST0Z 9TOT-5102 STOZ-¥IOL STOZ-PI02

AyAay Q1A
2o-atez

QINET-LT s-Lt Gl LI-9T

9102-L102
- ATNG ¥VIA INO NOd ViVa 180D NIVLIN SINNOIIV ISNIIXT

a3s0doyd|

LT0Z/1E/E0 :6upu3l papad L102-9102 :1easid Jod LIRISTQ ALY
Alewwing 3unoddy 1IWISI Ja1eM Uiseg enysor g Psor

VLAY 399Yysiiom 393png,,

July 5, 2017 Page 27 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



SWway| papung anasay sjuasaxday L

000 0G0 000 000 000 000 J1V04N NV HILSYIN HILYM ‘BO0PTVRD
000 0o o000 o0oe 00'0 00°'000°05 NV INIWIOVNVIN HILVMONNOYD :592itdD
000 000 000 000 000 00°000°00€ 1SN0 WNYLE INOZH "9T0PTVIRdD
QIANNNG - ALY - 78 swesdasgd
0 W0 00 000 000 000 00'0 000 __boo HRI0L SHUMOING JOL dID - TYLIVD - 0F (wesBasy
000 000 000 [ 000 w0 (1'Z€ 328 NTU INN3dId AVM QHOSIIL 'TE'T JID OO0 08 10
000 000 000 008 000 000 (UvE 298 N1 3NN3dK O1IONVY NVSSEE 20y TTIOLOC 0810
00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 (0°B) NS dWNd W3IISO0Q 1-2:60°2e 13 TBSIOIZ-0L L0310
000 000 006 000 000 000 {o2) n1S dwnd wISOOR 10 LT 2ady T IGIEOO L TG
SILHOIYd JOL 4D - VLIV - 0 (wieslosg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 HII0L 404 LT/9T AIHINDIY ONIGNNS WNOLLIGOY o0 - 6L WS04
000 000 oo 000 oo ] +us QAHINDIY ONIONDS WHOHLIOOY oes TR0 g
aas L1/91 GIHINDIY ONIONNZ WNOILKIQY es - 62 WiiTard
O0PLL'200'T  0O'SLT'TGE 00295°EBE ITTIT6EL 00'9ST'09E 000 T 'ese 00’0 L9°T66'961 0L ye LABHNE WLV oy - 0L (WIS
00°000°9 00000'0t 00°000'y 00'000°01 000 000 000 oo SHOISIAJY VNNV TINNDSY3d :BT09TVND
00°D00'01 DoO oonoot 000 wa oo'o 000 19¥ SALNIWAYA/IGOINI ‘FO09TVALD
o0'o0en9 00'0 00'000'09 000 00'000'ST o0g 00'000'5¢ SAUYH/SIIS 1141510 ILVTIN -6bZRID
0000592 oo 0000592 000 00'0 000 000 L1791 21v04N TI00W HILYM L109TVRAD
00°000'STY w0 000 000 00000081 000 oro MOILVATHEVHIY ¥NVL T-20 ‘YDOSTVED
00 000°sS 56'9t 00°000°0L ooo (1] 000 000 T300W3H INH0 ‘DIOITVR 4D
00°000'S 00'000'S a2 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 JAIHQ BIAYIS IG0INI :50091VHd)~
0O°000°0E 000 000 000 (011] 000 0c0 JNIWSSISSY ALMBYUINTNA -E00LTYNID
00'000°0y 00°00L'1 000 000 000 000 00'0 30VESIN VAH ‘TOBLTVND
0009L"2T 00'00¥'9 oozt 00'0 000 000 000 SINIWIINVHNS WOLSND SIS 5109TVEdD
0000005 000 000 000 000 000 0o 5QU0I3Y JO NOLLVIISI00D '€0091VRdD
000 009 000 000 000 000 WLSAS INOHd '¥O09TViIdD
00°000'0F 000 00000°0€ 00'0 000 000 000 ANIWSSISSY DMIZIVLS -TTOPIVIAD
00008'S = 00Do0'S D0'SLLE 00008°0L ooro 0000857 000 0000852 INII0 WO INIWSSISSY SOIIN 3IVdS :0v0RdD
00 D00'0f FARTTN 00'000'0€ 000 g0 000 000 107 ININEV 301430 IAVd ;6108 1YRD
000 00 000'0F 00'0 00'e 0o'd 000 DNIOVIH HIL3IW 4O NXA ™ HdD-
00'000°51 — oo0oo'st 000 000 i) 000 000 LE 6T WI1SAS ONNIS 13UV "9EORdD

Aoyl lalgegnoy  Anmpy(nol  jelpngiiog
S107-5102 91025102 ST0T-6107 STOZ-¥Y0T

1adpng 2101
LWT-910T

oinet-Lt ni Ausmv ain
0T-LT0Z BTOR-LT0 L102-910T
nIapng pauysg

L102/3£/E0 :3upu3 popag LT0T-9T0L |e3s)4 o4 VLYY Sleaysom 193png,

July 5, 2017 Page 28 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



| swan papung ansesay snesardoy .-

d380d0ud

—.Hd.-.nﬂ. TZ2IT'6ET- ELT'162- 00’0 OVESK'YBLT 000 LR TV0'9RE: itiea) syding ueday
00’0 /oo 000 00’0 00’0 00'0 00'0 00'000'29E “1€201 GIONFHEING - TYAIdYD - 78 jwesloug
0o’ oo 000 ] 000 00000'TT " HINNVIS/HIINIHA LVINYOS .9E C00VIVNdD L1189, DRI 700504 £ 18 10
QN F1-LT fI-L1 OlW 21-9T Aumoy @i uipngzior N Aumpy ol Wdpngieo)  Ajmpyielol  ipng miog
e102-L30 9102-LT02 £102-9102 Lror-etoz 210T-9102 9102-5102 9r0T-5102 SI0TYI0T 550Z-9102

Pauyen
LT0T/1E/E0:3uipuz popsad LTI0Z-910T :|EIsHd Jod Ividv) Hdayspom 19dpng,

July 5, 2017 Page 29 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



T0'PIDER9- 00'08Y'EL- 61'E20'651- tTT'6EN-

000 000 000 000

000 000 ono 000

000 oo 000 000

00'¥LLTOO0'T DD 9LV'TET DO'Z95'EBE 1T ZIT'6ET

61 65E'ETE- D0969°LTT- 1B8ES VI 000

000 00D 000 000

OIW #T-LT | 1443 aiW LT-9T MMy s

ST0T-LT0T SI0T-LNOT L10T-976L 1102-910F
nalpng pauyag

Alewwing dnoag

LT0Z/1£/€0 :uipud popsdd LT02-910Z He514 J04

SELLI62-
000

000

00D
00'99Z'09€
ov 76069
000

1adpng |eiog
£107-9108

o0

00D

000

000

000

000

000

Aymuv eio)
91075102

9P'ESH'PBL'T
e ——
000
00D
ITIvD'rsy
SIVEF'BELT-
0ora

1wipng jmo)
9102-5T02

=
[+ 1R

000
000

000

000

000

Aoy puog
st0z-v102

LUTV0'98E- iwnian) snpding Sioday

T 0000079F O3ANNIND - VLV - 78
000 SIHON dOL dID * TYAIVD 08
000 v e L1791 QIUINDTY ONIGNNS WNOLLKIOY eae - BL
LBT66'961 vs 130008 WAIYD »0o-OL
000SEZLT- «+dVI-DONIINA ¥IHLO T JAHISTH. . - £V
000 «=INNIATH WUVDee - T?
1alpng (eioL ~eloy
1024102

WLV 133ysyom 1wdpng,

July 5, 2017 Page 30 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



EBeY'6es- o0er'EL GUEL0'651 iaira 30 PSELT'IET: (g WESH'PRLT 000 L8°Tr0'90E

1801689 O008YEL- 61 E20°65L- 1T TIT'sET- ¥SELUTEL 000 ESKIBL’T 000 L8 290'98E

GIN SI-2T n-z aIw 21-91 AnMIY Qta @ipng jnoL Aymiay et weipngnol Ajmpoyieior  3alpngmo)

BI0T-L10Z S102-210Z 102-9102 L102-910Z L102-9102 9102-510Z 9T0T-510Z STOT-#10T ST0Z-¥10Z
nalpng pauyeg

Arewwng pung

LTO0Z/TE/ED :3umpu] poyiag LT0Z-9T0T :|e35i4 JoJ

Hwyeg) sniding woday

QNN VIENID - Ta
puny

WLIGVD asayspom 1alpny,

July 5, 2017 Page 31 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



SIU9)) papund aalasay suasaday .~ _

00°'¥29'DEY 00°5L£'Y6 000 1976209 00°0CE'6TE 000 L9509 PEGIE'TER 00000°0IT'E :lipyag) soiding ueday

00°'YZ9'08L 00°929°08 00°000'051 TYWZ08 oODOLORO'T 00D 0 ALSAES 00'0 00°'006'00T {10101 S1S0D WNINOBHD - 32 Swesliosd

00'¥29°08L 00'PZ9°08L 00000°05T 19'T62'09 0000L080'1  0OO 8'998°L9 000 00'000°001 AGNUS WITINOYHD pTOPTVNDD E00TL

0o 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 oo 000 000 FUWONMD NVOYIWOLHD  TTT SLIB060'% 92 10

S1SOD WNIWOYHD - JL iwesdasgd

00°000°0SE 00000'S{8  00OOA'DST 000 00000°00MT 00D 00 0OD BE'EIET6R 00°000°0TZ'E HRI0L SAINNIATH WNIWOUH) - Dy sweidoug

000 00'000°05y oo 000 00'000°050°t 0o 00D oo 000 $O3330Hd NYO19 WOBHD IO Sr5v-10

00'000'0SE 00°000°SZF 00'000'05T 00a 00'006'05€ 000 g 8E'696°168 00'00001Z'E 24V1S - INHIAIY LNVED JEOTIEFIe- 10
SINNIAIHE WNINOUHD - Db swesdosyd

alw gt-Lt (1872 W L1-9T AuMRY QLA WipngmMoL AuMpviewl  Wipngieiol  AumpvieoL  adengieoL

ar0T-2102 noz-L102 £102-9102 L107-9102Z L10T-910F 91025107 aroz-5t0L STOL-¥I0T STOZ-¥IOT

el AING NVIA INO ¥Od VLVE L0 NIVLIN SLNNOIIY IENIdXT
LTOZ/TE/£0 :6ujpua popsad £T0Z-310T :[I5) 404 YISIO YLy
Atewwns Junodoy 1DLISIQ J20eM iseq enysop  WITAMKO

9INOYHD :189Ys}IoMn 183png,,

July 5, 2017 Page 32 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



00°29°0Er O0OLE'YS 000 t9T6L'0s DODOE'STE 000  mUseals-  RE'ESE'IEN 00'000'0IL'E

00 rZ9°08L 00 ¥29'06¢ 0000005t WL QU00L 080T 00D 899529 000 00000001

00°D0D'05E 00'D00'SL8 00°000°05T 000 00°000°00"1 000 ona BE'GI6'TES 00'000°012'E

aiw B1-L1 §I-Lx W £T-9T1 Ay aLa 1alpng jri01 ARMIWY EJOL 193png w01 ANMIYY RI0L 13ipng (Ri0L

Stoz-2102 [ 31 1 Faid LI0T-910T L10Z2-9102 102910 9107510 910T-S10Z ST0Z-¥T0Z ST0T-¥I0Z
$133pag pavyao

Arewwwins dnoug

£107/1€/€0 :8upu3 poyiad LT07-9T0T :[23st3 Jog

Hi3ya0) snpcang wedsy

51500 WIRNDYHD - 3L
SINNIATH WNIWOEHD - Jr

~eidoig

IWOUHD ayHOM Wipnd,

July 5, 2017 Page 33 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



ICE96'160 00000°0TT'E  hipuaa) sniding poday

oa'sza'ater- DO'ILE'YS o0a'o 9°T67'0% 20°00€ 1L 000 | 7§ YL

00'vZO'0Er 00'92€'v6 000 96209 00'00E'G1E 000 8L 998°'£9- BE 696’168~ 00'000°0TT'E

OIN BT-LT 8Lt aiw L1-9T Anniay QLA 1alpng [vioy Ajmuy niol  2R3pngmoy Ay |rtol  »dpng nioy

10T-LT0T 9T0z-2102 LI0Z-970T falire g L10T-910% 91075102 gror-st0t STOT-¥I0T S10Z-¥102
flalpng paulag

Arewwing pungy

LT07/18/€0 3uppuz popad 21079107 :easyy J0)

GNNA TYHINID - T0
puny

INOUHD BIYDOM 19 lpng,

July 5, 2017 Page 34 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



_ 00°550°92V'E —Ag.mmnr_om.n ?ﬁ_

000 000 000 00°e _ DO'ODNZSE ‘etoL poday
P MI-.I:J11\\\8.._ 00’0 0o°t 000 00°0 D0°000°29E e10L GIONNANN - TYLIAVD - TF (wesdoyy
ooo [ 000 000 00'0 000 000 OUDO0ZE  — WINNVIS/UALNIGA IVNHOJ 9€ €00pTYEdD J1Q. DRI ZO0RIDLI TE 10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1VAdN NV1d HIISVIN HILVM :B00PTYNAY WD O0D5-0L Z 2010
0000005 000 00'a 000 000 000 000 DO 000’05 NV1d INIWIDVNYI HIEVMONNOWD S92mdd  WIRIRWIOL £ 1010
000 000 000 o000 000 00’0 000 Q0'000'00E 1SNOY ANVLINOZH ‘9tovivNdd  THI0OIZ-0L-L-20-10
O3ONNINN - YLV - 20 umsdargd
___O0DOS'TSST  00°008'9¥AT 00D 00'0 00’0 00’0 000 00 $JE30) SO 4O J13 - WY - 09 wesBosd
000051957 000 000 oso 000 U0 000 [h 1] (4 Z€ 324 NZL) 3NN AVM QUOINL 'T'ETIN ¢D WO 08 10
000 000OT'EET'? 00D 060 000 000 000 000 {t ¥E 39U NT1) INNIdId O1IDNY NVS EE'ZH 1D OO T-08°T0
00°600'00¢ 000 000 0G0 000 000 Do 000 {0°8) NIS dWNd HILSO0B T-4-BLINGD  TOSIOTZOL-L-00-T0
oo DO COV'ELS 000 000 000 oo o0a 000 {0°Z) 1S dWNd HALSOOB TN LTIV  THPIOIZ0LZ-08-10
SHUYOIH] JDY 413 - T LAYD - Of 'ueldougd
O0°'SSE'STP 00'SSE'STE 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 00'0 101 AIANAINN - SNOLLVHILO - 29 :wmlouy
00 0T5'SYE 000IS'SYZ 00D 00D 000 00D 0co 00’0 (ONKINNA 1,00V} Y3SIH HIALRAINDIX TMT TTTOGEE & L9 10
o0 S£8'69 00 SES'69 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 PINYNIINIVA TIM  TESZTED TGS 1510
CIONAANA - SNOLLYYIO - 79 JWHIBld
Wipng eioy  Aumnviewr  wWigngleioy  Aumpyieol  1alpng mioL
£100-910T 9102-5802 910z-S10T STOZ-¥I0T STOT-FI0T

L10Z/TE/E0 :bwpu3 popad LT02-9102 1051 104

EnEE:m N0y

A3ANNINN):I3YSHOM 123png,,

121351 J2jep Ujseg enysog mzcm_a%

July 5, 2017 Page 35 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



WDV ‘493l uesns AqQ pajuasa.d

July 5, 2017 Page 36 of 64

4
S
]
3]
2
(]
Y
[S)
)
o
@
o
m
o)
L
=
hal
[S)
)
=
=
[
9]
=
—_
o
3
>
9)
12

oI M 3] S IT

LOIMISIA M1LY
NISPd PhHSOr




965 THT
0
000°8C¥
L6TOPI‘T
TEL9E
SST eI

STTSII
1LT°TT
L86°96C
6T EY°T
0
000°818°T

pasodoig

9GS THT
0
000°8T¥
L6TOVI‘T
TEL9E
GST €91

GTT'STI
1LTTT
986967
TO6TC9P'1
0
000°818°T
128png

8T/L1

€99°TST
0
000°0C#
L6TOPI‘T
¥€C9C
L6S9TT

€6L°011
91T
I¥€° 16T
886°€OP'1
0
TESYLI'T

pasodoig

L88°9GT
€86
YO1ETH
126°6¥1°1
T61°11
YL 6V

8SL°901
9€€ 91
€60°86T
TEE'BLOT
b06°¢-
81°9¢E
[emOY
L1/91

£99°CST
0
000°0T¥
L6TOVI T
TEL'9E
GSTE91T

€6L°011
w9'1C
I#€162
886 €0V°1
0
TESYLIT
18png

SJUSWISSASSY AIAD

SOXe], WRIOTEAPY #I
(o - saxe], Aj1adoig
JUSLIN)-oNUANY AQpuels
$994/HO DINAH

quirey suonersdp DINAH
ONUIAIY SIITAIG [er0adg
U0I)99)01J 211 JBALL]
PaYO0T - S99 dIseqg

S99 o1seg

dVVD 10J 20ueMO[[Y
SoTeS IJBA POIRION

July 5, 2017 Page 37 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



66T SLL'S 86TSSL'S

S O O

8T0°LE
9G9°11

O O O O O O

0
0
0
8TO0°LT
9S9°T1

0
0
0
0
0
0

pesodorg  193png
8T/LT

[8L°€LSS LOO'898Y

S O Ol

8T0°LE
990°8S
009°0¢C

o O O O O

pasodoig

[ RIc]

8TT9T

008°9T1

0£5°8T

816°S

87S°T

95€°61

0

€€0°96
[emoy
L1/91

LE60T9S

O O O

8TOLI
990°8S
009°0T

0
0
0
0
0

193png

TVLOL

SUOT}RUO(] USpIeL) OW(]
So[eS UOpIBL) OW(]
onjeA 193IBN 23uey)
ONUDAIY 1S9IU]
SNOAUB[[9ISTIA

VA [B207] - A9Y juelD)
Kyroede) 1918M9)5BM
onuoAdy aedoy 1919
S99, 11®ISU] 1912
asIquiay TN 2U07Z H
sareq) Lyoede)) 1M

July 5, 2017 Page 38 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 39 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

000°00T  000°00T 000001 v10°LT  000°001 N7 1ue[d Surdumg
0029 00S°CT 000°S 00€ 00S°CT [ejuay Juswdmby
000°5T 00L°8€  9¥S‘8 OF8%  08T°9C doyAutey 281870y
$T6°96 STLIE STLIE pSS9T  STLIIE SULIONUOJA] Io)BM
00S°98C  00S°98C  vT6EIE 0 VT6'EIE 9312709 Iajepm
0009 0009 000°L 9%0°8 0009 S[OO], [[ewS
000°TT 000°ST 005y v0Z°€  000°ST JUSTIIBAL], 1918M
LSLLTE  896°11€  869°T6T IvL'T6T OILYOE ATefeg uononpoIq

pasodoig 1P8png pasodoig [enjoy 198png SHSNHIXH

8I/L1 L1/91




S18°019°

vLOV9
6SYvTT
000°91
000°ST
000°0€€
006°6C
000°LT
000°SY

I LOTTPI'T 0TTHIE'T

GET'LL
166°SL1
€SS 1Y
000°ST
000°00%
000°0C
000°LT
GLI'E8

pasodorgy 138png

[E€SLY
G8TILI
066°S1
¢86°¢C
000°00€
006°0C
9¢6°1¢

00971
pasodoig

PrE9LY LYY EINT
€EC9C €098L
8L9°CTT SILTLI
69S°ST  066°ST
LLET  000°ST
11€°C2T 000°00%
G89°GT  000°0T
9¢T 000°LT
0SS°6  000VL
ey  1e8png
L1/91

TVLOL

sasuadxy prorg
syjouag 94

Aep\ JO 3Ty
VAVOS/ABSWsoL
duidung 10} 1oM0d
A101RI0QR]

N2 10JRIURL)

JUIRIAl S 29 UBL
SHSNHIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 40 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 41 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

ILL'666  9T6°106 9LT‘1€8  TIT'IES 6STH68  TVIOL
S68°16 LT90TT  0LT°89 €C9°LE CELTIT asuadxy plotd
G99°ITE  ISITST 0L8°TST  60¥'LLT OSLLYT syjeuag g4
0001 00071  0T10°CI L8T6  000°TI Zuryeooy A1mn
000°6 000°6 798°11 98LCT  000°L N 2% 3 I0joel],
000°¢ 000°¢ 008 0 000°¢ [onuo) UordaUU0y) SSOI)
000°06 00006  000°8L 0S9°8€ 00006 Iredoy] JesT 29 SUIUIBA
ShY°L Sl 6ST1°L 0 6ST°L }10YS/I9A0-AI0JUSAT]
000°T1 000°T1 00891 189°c  001°61 S[OO, [TewS
99L° 1Sy  €OL'POF  SOS‘€8E  SLLIST LIS'S6E ATeTES TOTINQINSI(]
pasodorgy 198png pasodory [emoy  198png SHSNAJIXA
81/L1 L1/91




July 5, 2017 Page 42 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

€00°687  LSY'Sty 1S8°81y  SLT6YT  08L'8TY TVIOL
6¥S8E - 9TLTY COL'EY IS 1€ €0LTh sasuadxq 99150
0v6‘ Y LY6°S $99°¢ Te0°T 090°9 sasuadxy p[old
YTT Y6 798°¢L (VAR 7 LEOTS 699°CL SiJaueyd HH
6v¥ LE 6v¥ LE 020°9¢ SYL0E 020°9¢ IR}()-291AISS JOWOISTLT)
089°T¢ 000°81 008°8C 819 QEETT 192 ped
126°€6 126°€6 60879 ¥15°ST 60£°06 Teday] 90TAI0S T9JON
0 0 0 TL8T 0 asuadxy uone[esu] 190N
66¥°C7C1 PLOLOT  €OLP0T  0S9°19 €OL 0T Areleg 29130 SO
I¥L°G9 8L¥°99 81679 €T TP 3169 ATeresS ple1d SO
pasodory 108png pasodoiy [emdoy 198png SHSNAdIX A
S1/L1 L1/91




" July 5,2017 Page 43 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

000" ¥ 000°09 001 v OvL8T  00I%¥ UOTIBAIISUOD) J3JEM
000°LT vST'ET 00092 EV8VT  09€°TT osqng‘son(y‘drysioquajy
01T 69 000°8S 005°8S vPTETE  00S°8S uoryewIojuy Jrqud
00L°9 00L9 0089 €66°C 0089 osuodxy sseursng
000°01 00L°6 00L°6 8¥S°0T  00L°6 uorednpy DV )/I0103I(]
€ST1¢ 9€8°0T €ST 1€ 08€‘€T  9€8°0T Axereg s103000(J
09°8 0t9°8 019°8 0¥6°C 0+9°8 Arefeg AjoJes
786TCE  S90°C0E  686W6T 881P9T S9L°L8T ATeleg uonjensSIUTWIPY

pasodory 198png pasodoig [empoy  108png SHSNAIX

SI/LT L1/91




LYO'LYO'T L¥P'P86 615686 8L6T8S 0S8°LS6
SIS OII cov¢Cl €LV STT  OvS06  009TTI
6SP'PTT  TS6°SLT  TI9CLT  €08°ICI 960°0LT
008°CL 008°ZL 000°0L 66£°€E  000°0L
000°S 000°S 000°S 0 000°S
000°ST €66°L1 €S6°CE L9801  €S6°TE
$50°0T $S0°0¢ 00S°81 0 00581
000°08 000°08 000°08 €I¥'9€  000°08
pasodorgy 108png pasodoig [emdy  193png
8I/LIT L1/91

TVIOL

asuadxy 99130

Sjyauad HH

aouemsu] Auodoig
ssouparedarj AousSrowy
asuadxq A19589

sgurAeg 931eyoay] 1918
[ouuosiad

uou - S99TAIAG [B39]

SHSNHJIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 44 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



6LL9ET  TPI'EOT  61L'1TT  90T'€ST 9TI0ET TVIOL

669°C¢ T 9e €CI'LE 88L9C  €LT9E asuadxy 99130
[ELV9 ThL 0S 91¢°1S T00°9¢  LLT'OS Sijeuey HH
000°St 000°ST 009°¢S 910°8 009°¢S $90TAIRS J0BNUOD) SUy
0 0 0 TLEPI 0 uonoedsuy/oay) we[d
91Tl 91T 0LTT 86T°T  OLI‘T serjddng Sumyel/sdejn
A Y Th6'63 016°8L 0€L99 90888 Are[eg Sureaurduy

pasodoly 198png pasodory [empoy  198png SHSNAdIXH

8T/L1T L1/91

July 5, 2017 Page 45 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 46 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

8V9°TES  TYTLLY GL89LY  0L9°0TE 18TTLY TVLOL

6vv'6L  LSO88 00706  880°S9  SEI'8Y asuadxg 205JO

80¥°LST 16€°€TT €88%C1  919°L8  ¥SETTI Syjeusy HH

SIETC S1eTT SLY'1T 08S¥1 SLY'1T 191(@i5:90UEUL

ooo“vm 009°¥C 009vC 008°¢CT 009°tC $90TAISG SUNUNOIIY

9L8°8YT  6L8'8IT LIL'STT  98S°6ET  LIL'SIT Are[eg aoueul,
pasodorg 398png  pasodorg [empdy  1938png SASNAIXA

8I/LIT L1/91




88EVET

T£6'S

VLYLT
0¥y 01
000°0€
000°S

865 1T
SYL OV

pasodoig

9846

€LS9
pS8°El
0bE 0T
000°0T
000°S
865°6
121°6T

13png
SI/LI1

6CY opl

€€L9
p1€6
00£°01
000°09
000°S
00081
Z80°LE

pasodoig

T08°€01

658V
GES9
¥09°L
009°6¥
YEET
6501
12€°CT

[eyoy

L1/91

vETLOT

6L59
9TT'6
00€°01
000°SY
000°S
05901
6L5°0C

123png

TVIOL

asuadxqg 29130
Sigeusqy HH

Ia10) - [PUUOSIag
10qeT - S92 [88o]
Sunmioay] 224ordwryg
uoneonpy gH/3ururer],
AIe[RS [oUU0SIDg

SHSNHIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 47 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 48 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

S09°ELY S09°€Ly  68I°ELY 9€8°0SC  68I°CLY TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 SyuawISnIpy /Sa0uBMO[TY
0 0 0 0 0 asuadxyg dO-uoN 9SIIN
66201 66701 €06°6 91G°L €06°6 IWIND - UOenSTUIpy,
€59 €59 8¢9 ¢8¢ 879 931D [[0D XBL UeDH
8G0°9€T  8S0°9ET  09L°0VI  SELOPT  09L°0vI ININD - dxd 1s9101u]
S6561T S6S°61T  868°61C 0 868°61¢ surjadig uiseq 0SUOIOIA]
000°201  000°L0T  000TOT  000°TOT  000°TOT drdroutid WIND
pesodoiy 108png  posodory  [emoy 198png SHSNAIXA
8T/L1 L1/91




GST'€9T SST'E9T L6SOTT

009°0C 0090C Stb9
0TT9L  0TT9L 1¥6°0L

CEV'99  SEV99  1TT'6E
pasodory 198png pasodoig

81/L1

981°C8

S687F

TLI'TS

121°9C
[enoy

L1/91

GSTE91

009 0¢
0CT9L
SEP 99

198png

TVIOL

Iomod surdumd - DINAH
uonerad( paroenuo)) - DINAH

1910 - DINAH

SHSNHdIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 49 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



989°LYT
0
091°801
0

98y C11
0¥0°LT

pasodoig

989°€€T

(000°01)
091°801
(000°t)
98y°CI1

0P0°LT
18png

8I/L1

09G°€ET
0
00001
(009°%)
091°801
000°9¢

pasodoig

O D RO IS |

[enjoy
L1/9T

09%°61¢

(000°01)
000701
(00L°8)
091°801

00092
128png

TVIOL

PASn SAIISY [[9M

urpuny 2AI2SNT [[9M

Pasn aAIasY Yo /dimbyg
gurpuny 9A1989Y o2 1/dinbyg
Suipuny oAI19s9Yy urprmg
SHSNHIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 50 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



0 0 (1) 4 0
(029°%0T°1) (€06°698) (6¥¥°298) (0380°S09) (S86°%¥3)
QLT €Y1 8¥9°6T1  LLL'€ETT  TLO0O0T €0v°9TI
0S0°ST GLI6 GL96 696°1 GL9°6
96L°T 96L°T 808°C 666 308°C
€08°61 LOV 81 SYT 81 806vT  8¥T'SI
886651 PST8YT  L609ET  LIL'88  8LE'6E]
LT6P9 808°CS 8LE°SS GG861  808°GS
GGG TT GSS°IT GGG TT v61‘8 GGG TT
008°8%F  000°49T  008°L8T  SSE991  00049T
CTBBET  09L°STT  OIILIT  +I0'P0T OTIILIT
pasodoig 1p8png  pasodoly [emoy 1P8png

81/L1

L1/91

TVIOL

sjuaunreda(y 01 poIRoO[[Y
saxe], [[o1Aed

LSY - JURWRINSY

dwa], YA - wewamay
¢ PLL SUHd - uswialnay
OISSE[) SHHJ - oWy
suj duro)) SIaXIOM
aouensu] dnoin)

asuadxy ue[J eLI2IRJR)
9AB9TT pajesuaduio)

SHSNHJIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 51 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 52 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

0 0 I 0 0 TVLOL
(60609T) (60L°¢61) (S9c6IT) (61869 (L6E°L6T) sjuaum)reda(] 01 PateIo[Vy
000°02 009°62 00%°L1 RTI‘S 009°6C §997 ‘symIod A10)e[n3oy
60€°8T 60£°8T L66°LT 5586 L66°LT SUOLROTUNUIUIO))
0 0 0 ST 0 Jurres)) juswdinby
000°ST 000°Z€ €S0°CT 90°] 000°C€ asuadxy oy
000°0€ 000°T¥ 009°ST v8ETT  000°TH SS[OMA - [oN]
006°LT 006°LT 0LY0T #00°8 006°1C N %  3urpring doys
000°S 000°01 081 081 000°01 nredoy dmbgyjo01,
008°01 008°01 008°8 T£8°T 00801 PAUIqUIOD - SJOO], [[eWS
00T°ST 001°ST 998°¢T pESOT  00IST paurquiod - asuadxy doys
008°S 000°6 000°6 168°S 000°6 STUIOFTU()

pasodoig 128png pasodory [emdVy 193png SHSNAJIXH

8T/L1T L1/91




0 0 0 0
(SP1°L97) (160967) (S6C€0E) (SS88IC) (IS£967)
98619 98619 98%°C9 R4 98%°C9
€v6°'S EV6°S PIL'S 0€8°C PIL'S
$66°98 $66°98 000°08 21679 GEE'EH
000°0¢ sTTel 98181 CT8SI 98181
18%°0€ 18+°0¢ 60£°6C 616°0T 60€°6C
0L 8€ OVLLE 00€°LY TLETT 00£°9¢
000°0¢ 1TL°0S 000°09 999°CS 12L°0S
pasodoigy 108png  pasodoig [emoy 1o3png
L1/91

8I/LIT

TVLOL

sjuaurpreda(q 01 PAIBIO[V
sanI[u[)/euoydafa,
asuadxyy oy
ddng/eremyyog ondwo)
A % J 3uipfing 20430
o3v1s0d

dimbygyseriddng 99130
$29,] 10qeT Arerodwa],

SHSNHdIXH

July 5, 2017 Page 53 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 54 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

(967°091) LY8'SEl 949°60¢ 606 116°T GSOIS (LIDII9A) sNIHINS
C6£°0L8°S TS¥619°C 9¢1°89T°S 660°926°C 788°65S°S
0 0 0 @Ticva) 0 peayIsAQ
0 0 0 0 0 Pa1e20[[V 99150
0 0 0 0 0 Pa1ed0[[V Plelq
0 0 0 0 0 pajeoo][y s1gauag HH
989°LT 989°CET 095°€€T 0 091612 Suipuny 2A1059y
SSTE91 SSTE91 L6S9TI 331°C8 ST €91 OWAH
09°cLY 09°€LY 681°CLY 8€8°0SC 681°CLY dO-UON ‘sueo ‘spuog
88E el L8V 6 0E'9p1 108°€01 YETLOT $901N0S5Y UBLINE]
8+9°C€S YT LLY GLS9LY 699°0Z¢ 18T°TLY soueury
8LL9ET 17160 61L°122 90T°¢S1 9T1°0£T Zuueourduyg
LY LYO‘T LYb¥86 025586 816°T8S 058°LS6 UONBNSUTIIPY
€00°68¥ 95t St 15881 SLT6VT 08L°8CTh 991AISG I9WOISN))
1LL666 926°106 9LI‘TES TI1es 65T P68 uonngilsiq
GI8°019T LOTTY9'1 612¥9¢°T vrE9L9 8PP C19T uononpold
SASNAIXH
66T SLLS 66T°SSLS T8LELS'S 800°898‘t LEGOTO'S SHNNIATY
pasodoig 1o3png pasodoig [enoy 18png

8T1/L1 L1/91




0 9LEV6 0

729 08L $79°08L 000°0ST
¥C9°08L ¥T9°08L 000°0ST
0 0

908,  000°SL8  000°0ST
v 0cy 000'0S¥ O

000°0SE€  000°STF  000°0ST

pasodoig 198png  pasodoig

81/L1

(£62°09)

€67 09
£62°09

0

0

(]|

0

[enjoy
L1/91

00€°61¢€ (LIDIAFA) SNTILANS

00L°080°T TVIOL
00L°080°T Apmg wnrwoIy))
0 aldioutig ueo 9 WoIy)
SASNAIXH

000°00¥'T TVIOL
000°0S0°1 SP93201J UL 9 WOIY)
Oooﬁom m ou—mwm - m05ﬁ®>®M “E.mumu
108png SANNAATI

July 5, 2017 Page 55 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



81/L1

(65£°€T€) (969°L12)

0 (9¥8°S€1)

0 0

(6+2°8ST1) 0

(0T11%01) (058°18)

(000°1S) 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
pasodoid 123png

(6£5v77)

0
0

(6€S°vT0)

0
0

<

pasodorg

0

o O O OO

o O

[enoy
L1/91

(260°69)

(T60°6€)
0
0
(000°0%)
0

o

18png

SANNA
40 HOUNOS TVIOL

moyaysniding 123png do
(Pas)) S9AIRSY IOYIO
(Pas(]) $9Y oM

(pasp) soy yo91/dmbg
(pas()) aA1es9y 3UIpIing
DNIGNNA
YAHLO/AAIHSTY

Spa2201J ueoT oerday TN
VM [8907T - A9Y] JueIn)
[BIOP3,] - ADY JURID)
SHONHAHA

July 5, 2017 Page 56 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



09C°CT

00+ ¢
0S¥ €
00S°18
0
0
0
9Ly ST
¥69°1C
769°1C
0
000°S9

pasodoig
81/L1

09T°TT

092°CC
00+ Th
0S¥vE

CoT°Th
S91°CY
OLYST
0
0
0
000°S9

128png

0

pasodoig

OO O OO O

VLLOL
0

0
1
0

0
LLT 0T
0

[enoy

L1/91

08L°€T

OO O OO OO

RE€0°ET
769°1¢
¥69°1C
0
0

108png

[[EWIS - JOYOUSI], YOIMYNI(T
QUIYORIA SULIOH /O
ISYOURL] /YONMYIIN]

C AIPTULA

[ SIPTY=2A

uonepiqeyay que], [-¢-d
qetysy vI M°PM
100dsU/VININVD LT TIPM
100dsu] /VIADAVO ST T1PM
SIoZATeuy auuo[g)

QU077 ¢ UOTIB)S 2INSSAI]
QU077 Y UOIIRIS 2INSSAIJ
TUTIAL S[IQOIN

sureiger(J [ea1no9[yq

SLOHIOYUd

July 5, 2017 Page 57 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



July 5, 2017 Page 58 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

00009 0 000°09 $e1eY/S99 101IsI(] 9repd()
006°9T 0 0059 ayepd() [OPOJA] JoreM
000°S 1P 0 0 uoneiqeyay juey, 1-7-d
000°SS 0 000°0L [PpOow_Y OO
000°S 000°S 0 0 SALI(J JI9AIS§ 2p0oU]
000°0€ 0 0 0 JUSWISSISSY AJI[IqRISUNA
0 0 000°0¥ 0 opeiddn) DVAH
0 0 09L°C1 09L°T1 SjuaRdueyU woIsny SINHS
000°0S 0 0 0 SPI023Y JO uonedyIpor)
0 0 0 0 wR)sAg auoyd
000°0¢ 0 0 000°0€ JUSUISSISSY FuIels
008°S 0 000°S 00801 JUSUISSSSSY SPaaN aoedg
0 0 000°0€ 000°0€ 107 Sunjred 9oUJQ 2Aed
0 0 0 000°0€ 3uwpeay IoN 10 1XA
000°ST 0 000°ST 0 woIsAS SulfL 9018

panunuod ‘STOHIOAd

pasodoig 18png pasodoig [BmoY 198png

8I/L1 L1/91

- .m...Lp J._.... T
o L



(08+°€L)

(S1+°689)

¥LLTOO'T 9L1°16C

0009 0

0 0
pasodoig

81/L1

1o8png

(£20°6ST)

795°€8¢

000 0T
000°01

pasodoi]

panmbay Surpun,] [eUOHIPPY
(z12'6€1) (FLI1°T6T) KIVININNS

TIT6ET  99T°09¢ TVLIOL

0001 000°0T SUOTSIADY [enUBA [oUUOSIod
0 000°01 IdV smyuswAed 9poou]
panunuod
"S1Odrodd
[enjoy
L1/91

July 5, 2017 Page 59 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



GS89TY'E

0
0
000°0S
0

005°195°C
0
000°00%

0

0TS SHE
€869

GS6'196°C

o O O O

0
00T°€E1°T
0
00¥°€1S

02S°SHT
G€8°69

THANNANN TVIOL

I9UUBDS/IOIUL{ 1BULIO ,,9¢
arepd) ue[d I91SB]A I91BM
Ue[J JUSTWIOSBUBIA] I9)BMPUNOIL)
JUe], 2uo0Z H

papuryup) Teyrde;)

ourfedig Aep\ PIOJLL,

surjadid o[eduy ueg

uonel§ dumd 191s00g [-4
uonjelg duing 19)soog -3
sanuond dog, d1D

OAIOSY [BUONIPPY Y031 /dmby
OUBUIUIRIA] [[OM.

pspurgur) suoneiad()

July 5, 2017 Page 60 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

s1e8png papunyur)
8T/L1 L1/91 S1Od[0¥d

o
P e Tt % .t




(658‘9z+°€)

(TTL6¥8) TvLOST

(ST+°689) (I8%°EL)
0 ILE Y6

(967°091) 9¥8°SET

pesodory  108png
ST/LT

(SS6°196°7)

AHANNINA

voOorT  TOVCvLT 78T 6L (LIDIA9A) SNIANS
(€20°6ST) (TIC6ET) WLTT60) TVLIAVD
0 (€6T°09)  00E°61¢ 9 INNTNOYHD
L¥9°S0E  806°T¥6T  9S0°TS ONILIVIAdO
pasodoig [enjoy 18png
L1/91

July 5, 2017 Page 61 of 64

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors



JOSHUA DASIN
A %ISTKIQT

It's the Water!

P.C.Box 673 * 61730 Chollita Road * Joshua Tree * California 92252
Phone (760) 366-8438 * Fax (760) 566-9529
Website: www jbid.com™ Customer Service: customerservica @ibond.com

July 5, 2017

Honorable Ryan Zinke
Secretary of the Interior

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street

Washington, D.C. 20240

Re: California Tribes, Hunters, Businesses, Recreationalists, and National Park
Visitors Oppose Cadiz Water Project

Dear Secretary Zinke,

On behalf of the undersigned organizations and our millions of members across the country, we
write to express our opposition to the Cadiz Water Project, proposed by Cadiz Inc. in
California’s Mojave Desert. Our organizations represent diverse constituencies of California
desert’s national parks and public lands, including campers and hikers, hunters, tribal members,
rockhounds, gateway community businesses, and wildlife enthusiasts. We are united in our
opposition to the Cadiz Water Project that threatens our way of life and our ability to enjoy our
public lands.

The Cadiz Water Project proposes to pump 16 billion gallons of water each year for 50 years
from a rural Mojave Desert aquifer for sale to urban, coastal markets. Cadiz Inc. does not have
approval from the Metropolitan Water District, which manages the aqueduct required for the
project and previously rejected this project due to environmental harm. Additionally, the United
States Geological Survey (USGS) and the National Park Service, two of the most respected
science-focused agencies in the nation, have found Cadiz Inc.’s aquifer recharge rate to be
grossly exaggerated. The USGS concluded that the aquifer’s recharge rate is nearly 10 times less
than what Cadiz Inc. has estimated, and reaffirmed their analysis on May 5, 2017, writing “We
are not aware of new information that would change our recharge estimates.” The National Park
Service recently stated Cadiz Inc.’s recharge rates “are not reasonable and should not even be
considered.” The Trump administration should accept the expert findings of its own agencies.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 62 of 64



Cadiz Inc. has asked the Trump administration to waive federal review of this project, but doing
so would negatively impact the rural communities and stakeholders who use this landscape in
many ways. The aquifer supports remote springs Native American tribes from the California
desert identify as sacred. These springs are critical for wildlife such as bighomn sheep and support
recreational activities including wildlife viewing and hunting. The affected landscape includes
both the Mojave Trails National Monument and the Mojave National Preserve, the third largest
national park site in the lower 48 states.

Our national parks and public lands should be protected and left in a better condition for future
generations. Cadiz Water Project proposes the opposite, and in doing so, undermines the
multiple-use offerings of this region developed over decades of careful work by local
stakeholders. We urge you to defend the California desert from the harmful Cadiz Water Project.

Sincerely,

Mickey Luckman
President of the Joshua Basin Water District Board of Directors

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 5, 2017 Page 63 of 64





